HARINGEY COUNCIL

REVISED VERSION
PLEASE NOTE: THIS AGENDA CONTAINS ADDITIONAL APPENDICES

NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 20TH NOVEMBER, 2006 at 19:00 HRS — CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE .

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Cooke (Vice-Chair), Bevan, Davies, Jones,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Mr B. Aulsberry and Mrs. |. Shukla (REJCC non-voting representatives),
Ms. C. Bhagwandeen plus 2 Vacancies (parent governors), L. Haward
plus 1 Vacancy (church representatives)

AGENDA

1. WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. URGENT BUSINESS



8.

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 11 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge of the

relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the member's judgement of the public interest.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.

BUDGET SCRUTINY - ENTERPRISE & REGENERATION (PAGES 1 -12)

To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:

¢ Planning, Environment Policy and Performance (PEPPs)

e Strategy (Regeneration and Policy & Partnerships)

BUDGET SCRUTINY - CRIME & COMMUNITY SAFETY (PAGES 13 - 28)

To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:

e Enforcement

e Safer Communities

BUDGET SCRUTINY - LEADER (PAGES 29 - 40)



To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:

e Organisational Development (Equalities)

e Strategy (Communications : Media & PR)

9. BUDGET SCRUTINY - FINANCE (PAGES 41 - 58)

To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:

e Corporate Finance / Audit & Risk Management
e Corporate Property
¢ Benefits and Local Taxation

e Corporate Procurement

10. MINUTES (PAGES 59 - 62)

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meetings held on 21 August 2006 (special
meeting).

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

Yuniea Semambo Jeremy Williams

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2919

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: Jeremy.williams@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
20 November 2006



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 6

Overview and Scrutiny Committee : - On 20 November 2006

Report title: Budget scrutiny - Pre business plan review documents for the

Enterprise & Regeneration Portfolio

Report of: The Acting Director of Environment, ACE Strategy and Acting

Director of Finance

Wards affected: All

1.  Purpose

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:
e Planning, Environment Policy and Performance (PEPPs)
o Strategy (Regeneration and Policy & Partnerships)

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2 To consider and make recommendations to the Executive on the pre-business plan

review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Executive in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2007/08.

by:

Report authorised . 4 I\ \Qk?(
% \\‘\ !\\:\Q\/W

Andrew Travers )
(\‘\g‘ Acting Director of Ensiﬂ‘anment
N

David Hennings Gerald Almeroth
ACE Strategy Acting Director of Finance




Page 2

Contact officer: Shifa Mustafa / Amir Rashid Kevin Bartle

Telephone: 020 8489 5538 / 6955 020 8489 3743

3. Executive summary

3.1 The report provides an update on the financial planning process and pre-business
planning documentation for scrutiny.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development

4.1 None

5. Access to information: Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

e Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 4 July 2006 — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11

e Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee 24
July 2005 — Budget Scrutiny

e Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 31 October — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11 (including the detailed PBPR documents)

For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Kevin Bartle on 020 8489 3743.

D:A\FICFKXB\My Documents\Data\HEAD OF CORPORATE FINANCE\Scrutiny\OS budget scrutiny report pro forma nov06.doc



6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Page 3

Background

The Executive on 4 July 2006 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2007/08 to 2010/11 and agreed a business planning
and budget-setting process. At that time the budget showed a significant gap
for the years 2007/08 and 2010/11, with an overall gap of £13.6m over the full
four year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-agreed
savings proposals of £8.2m. The assumed council tax in the projection is an
increase of 2.5% in each of the four years and a known grant settlement
figure of 2.7% in 2007/08. Attached at appendix 1 is the budget trail as
reported to Executive in July which sets out the overall position.

A further report was considered by the Executive on 31 October 2006 to
release the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national
and local updates were considered.

As part of the pre-business planning review process, targets were set for
individual business units to identify potential savings opportunities. The
targets took account of the level of savings already identified in current
financial plans and previous years. These savings targets were aligned to the
governments Gershon efficiency targets of 2.5% per annum. Ring-fenced
funded services were separately identified within this process. The savings
proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any
additional investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process.
The final budget proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received
from government, which will be announced in early December.

Pre business plan reviews
Members will recall that the purpose of the pre-business review process is to:

e ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council,

e ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives;

e ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;
ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

e review the impact of previous years investment proposals;
identify efficiency savings, both cashable and ‘non-cashable’, and
investment opportunities both within and between business units;

o support consultation activity with key stakeholders;
support the budget scrutiny process;

e gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with Executive Members and
are released for scrutiny.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

Page 4

To assist members in the scrutiny process we have attached to this report in
appendix 2 extracts of the PBPRs relevant to this portfolio by business unit in
respect of new proposals:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11);

Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

® 6 & ¢ o

Members have also been provided with a list of the investments agreed in
previous years' budgets for information (PBPR Section 5.5). Although these
investments have been agreed and accounted for, it may be that, given the
challenging forecast financial position, members would like to revisit them.

Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 7.1 above.

Appendix 3 provides an overview of the 2006/07 budget by business unit
across the Council and summarises the proposals over the four year planning
period to give members a view of the overall scale of the proposals.

The following section in the report summarises the key service issues and
objectives by business unit over the planning period.

Deptartmental Services Issues

Planning, Environment Policy and Performance (PEPPs) Business Unit
Key strategic issues / objectives

Performance and Value for Money

Planning applications performance has met and exceeded all local and
national targets this year. Other successes include 100% performance in
respect of protecting green spaces from development, and 100% for quality of
planning services.

Areas requiring improvement are appeals performance which is below the
national and London wide average and customer satisfaction where a survey
is currently being undertaken.

In terms of value for money the service costs are around the London average
with performance assessed as high.

The key challenge for next year will be maintaining the high level of
performance in respect of planning applications, in light of a number of
recently introduced quality initiatives including improved consultation and
design input.

Policy Development
All major policy areas have been progressed in line with targets including the

adoption of the new UDP, preparation of Transport Strategy (LIP) and the
Statement of Community Involvement. The main areas for next year are the



8.2

8.3

Page 5

new Housing Supplementary Planning Document and the review of the
boroughs Conservation Areas.

Key Site Regeneration

There has been considerable progress in respect of both Tottenham Hale and
Haringey Heartlands in particular the securing of £14.2m growth funds for
infrastructure projects. The Tottenham Hale Masterplan has been completed
and major planning applications have been submitted. Heartlands is reaching
planning application stage. There has also been progress on a number of
other key sites including Tottenham Town Hall, and Hornsey Depot.

Key issues for next year is the need to ensure we have the capacity to deal
with the programme and the risks posed by proposed government changes in
respect of the Mayor’s powers and the possible introduction of the Planning
Gain Supplement.

Cost Pressures

The year end position is for a balanced budget however there are pressures
from overspends in respect of legal and appeal costs as well as the cost of
redundancies which will need to be managed over a 3 year period.

Savings and investment proposals attached in appendices

Investments

There are 3 revenue bids, £350k to support the delivery of the key site
agenda including Heartlands and Tottenham Hale. £100k to fund the new
Housing Supplementary Planning Document and £60k revenue implications
of the IT capital bid of £150k.

Savings

Already agreed savings for 07/08 and 08/09 of £121k are still appropriate and
will be achieved. Proposals for new savings of £162k are to increase fees in
Building Control and Planning by £70k, the reduction of support staff to the
value of £52k and the lost of one policy planner post £40k. This is proposed
for 08/09 to take place after the completion of the Housing policy review.

Strategy (Regeneration; Policy & Partnerships) Business Unit
Key strategic issues / objectives

Strengthening the approach to co-ordination and development of corporate
policy and key strategic change projects for the Council within existing
resources. This will include development of a knowledge management , Gl
and briefing systems

Improved co-ordination of the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSP) through
implementation of recommendations from the HSP review thus ensuring
objectives for partnership working are properly resourced which will help
meet all the Councils priorities.

Continuing to develop the Councils leadership role for economic
development and inward investment. This will involve delivery of the
worklessness element of the LAA, the Local Enterprise Growth Initiative and
increased partnership working with key agencies to develop new projects

-



8.4

9.1

10

10.1

11

11.1

12

12.1

13

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

Page 6

Savings and investment proposals attached in appendices

Achieving savings by reducing the town centre management function and
consultancy fees which will not affect the overall performance of business
units in this area.

Establishing a dedicated support function thereby ensuring the Councils
objectives for partnership working are properly resourced.

Capitalising on the opportunity to set up a Groundwork Trust in Haringey.
This will help meet a number of corporate and departmental priorities in the
areas of community development, neighbourhood renewal and physical/
environmental regeneration. This will help achieve priorities related to
improving the environment and provision for young people.

Consultation
This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.

Summary and conclusions

The conclusions will be for the committee to decide before agreeing a report
back to Executive as part of the budget process.

Comments of the Head of Legal Services
To be completed
Equalities implications

This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

Use of appendices

Appendix 1 — The budget trail as reported to the Executive in July 2006 which
sets out the overall position.
Appendix 2 — extracts from the pre-business plan review documents showing:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11).

Pre agreed investments (memorandum item PBPR section 5.5);
Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Appendix 3 — summary budget analysis document (2006/07 to 2009/10)

Pre-business plan review documents (circulated separately).



Page 7

Appendix 1
Gross Budget Trail 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget brought forward 366,511 382,819 399,533 416,195
Changes and variations
Inflation 8,000 8,420 8,840 9,260
Agreed in previous years budget process 8,752 2,547
Changes and variations in this report:
- capital financing costs 750 800 1,037 1,078
- pension fund 1,060 1,070
- waste disposal 500 500
- contingency 3,000
- Alexandra Palace
Savings
2005/06 process
- identified savings
2006/07 process
- changes to existing savings
- identified savings

0 0
Investments
2005/06 process
2006/07 process (see appendix b)

0 0
Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
Passporting of DSG 11,732 10,787 11,631 12,326
Balances
Contribution to / (from) balances 2005/06 process 360
Contribution to / (from) balances 2006/07 process
Gross Council budget requirement 388,431 415,549 440,429
Less dedicated schoois grant (specific grant) 3275 {178,644,
Net Council budget requirement 232,104 236,905 249,458
Funding
Council tax (see below) 93,984 96,333 98,743 101,211
Government support - formula grant and NNDR 132,508 136,086 138,808 141,583

226,492 232,419 237,551 242,794

Resource shortfall/(excess) 5,612 2,000 6,664
Council tax £ £ £ £
Council tax (LBH) 1,122.35 1,150.40 1,179.17 1,208.65
Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery) 83,739 83,739 83,739 83,739
Precept 93,984,467 96,333,346 98,742,517 101,211,142
Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element) 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
GLA rate of council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a
Combined council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a

£ per week increase (Haringey element) £0.53 £0.54 £0.55 £0.57



Page 8

90021104 £0°CL
spc(z xipueddy) uoneisuebey pue aspdiomwgy

UIMOIS) pasodold MaN - Z)
sBuineg pasodoig men - £

sBuneg peasby-aid - ¢

Koy
0ig s = . E L . Bty
]eJ0]. 93UBWIIOLIDd | T
019 0 0 019 '8 Aoljod ‘Butuueld
9OUBULIOND usboy g Jug
Syl fepod Buiuueyd ayy Jeyung dopasq| oy oy aAroqe sy R Aofjod ‘Bujuueld JUBWIUOHAUT JI9QWIBN 99X [9) Zi
"PBASIUOE 8q Pinod SBUIAES ADUBIDIjje asueuLOHad usbay g Ju3
BLI0S ‘WaISAs ay) 0] poddns Buipiaoid jo 8100 02 WA BUBHOAA SlIGON g Aojjod ‘Buwueld JUBWIUOIAUT JoquIS 99X 2] ZL
'Saipn}s 180 souellioped usbay g Ju3
pue [esiesdde Ajiqeurgisns ‘Buie)s 1oy pasnbas Bupuny| 001 001 ‘mairas Aojod Buuueid BuisnoH 2 A2ljod ‘Buiuueld JuswuosAUT sgquisiy 08x3 [5) 41
] "UIBYUSHO] PUB SPUBESH
's9)is Ao J0 A1Alep BY) UM PBIRIDOSSE 8)500 jebe) QOUBLLIONDY uabay ¢ Au3
901 S PUE ‘I{E)S [BUOIPPE 3IOM ADUBYNSU0D BUINOSSY  0GE 0se epusbe sejis Aoy Jo AsAlleq » Aoljod ‘Buluueld JUSWIUOHAUT 1I9qUIBN 29X3 9 A4
| : |
aiy 69 0s 16 _we e ‘ Bjols
T [ej0 | @dueliiofiad ] T
£82 m 05 06 921 8 Aoijod ‘Butuued
9oUBLIONS uaboy 3 Ju3z
“HIAY JO ssuoseliw Buusalep u Aol oy oy Hess Aoljod Buiuueld ul uononpey R Aojjod *Buluuelq JUSWIIOHALT 1oquIsy 09x3 S 1
AOUBULIONS Y uabey ¥ nu3
yes uoddns peonpey 2§ 7 Se 14E1s poddng Jo uoONPaY g Aojod ‘Bumueld JUBSLWUCIAUT IOqUIBIN 09X S el
OUBULIOND] usbay g Jug
says Aey Jo Juawidopasp pauueld. OY 02 fird $88} 104u0D Bupyng pasesiou; 2 Aojjod ‘Bujuueld JUSWILOKALT PEL TR EYE] S £l
“Aemiapun 9OUBLIIOND] uabay g Jug
Agusuno ses) Buuueid [BUOIEU U UOREYNSUOD | 0F oe sas} Bujuueld ut 9Se8IOU} B Aoljod ‘Buiuueld JUBLILOIIAUT LIOqWSK 99x3 S €l
BoUBULIOND] uaBoy ¥ Jug
L0/900Z Ui JusweAsiyoe Jojebiel uo! LS 0s 12 8seaJoUl $98) BujuUE|d 9 Kofjod *Bujuueld JUBLIUOIAUS Jaquispy oxg S €'
9OUBULIOHB usbay ¥ 4u3g
L0/9002 Ut jususasiyoe Jojjable) up | 9 $9 uojgNaUILOd 904 s UBNoIY} A19A0081 180D R Aoljod ‘Buiuueld JUBLUUOIIALT OQUIS 09X S G
121 8¢ 0 3 88 1ejo | uonesunuiuio)
(30enuod Aousbe {Abajeng) usbay g Uy
uo Ajuauno) pejetep oq |im Jebeuep Aindoq isod yeig, 104 88 [ 39 uogeleusboy UOfEDIUNWIWOYD $,8AIN09X3T JOIUD JBqusiy oexg S 13
1ebpng sea) AoUEINSUOD
Ut UORINPSI YBNOILE PBABILOE B IIIM 8072002
up sBuneg Buumongses wesy e ybroay ‘seueies yes (ABeieng) uebiey g guz
BUONpas AQ peAsIuOR UBBY BABY J(/O00Z JO) sBulres | 02 | 0z d9d UOHBIIUNWWOY|  §,8AIN08XT JOIyD LJaquIBpy 0oxg S £G
000.3 01/6002)000.3 memoow—aocm 8072002 nmm.www sjuswisanu /Buireg uymoun | siqer
joedwy/saouapuadag aapenwny § aaoqe pue | saoqe pue | anoqe pue anoqe pue Aouaoiyg pasodoiduaysanu) Hun ssauisng sjeI0)0311Q oljogliog s 6uines | wagd
13A0 L1/0L0Z |1OA0 01/600Z J19A0 60/8002 1880 80/2002 pasodoidiAsusioy3 jo seeq i

Z xipusddy

uogessusBiay pue asudiouyg 10} JISQUIBHY BARNOSXT
1 1-100¢ uopesedald 198png
AsbBuuen jo ybnoiog uopuoy



zioz
900¢/LL/0L €0'ElL
six(z xipuaddy) uoyereusBey pue ssudisug

Page 9

0} pasontep Buisq st swiweiBoid pepusixy ‘sejel sy msu pasibe aney
SJsqusii ‘painjonyisal Bulsq si Wies] yeis ‘paynioss usag mou sey Jabeuepy

*5dn0JB AHUNWILI0D 810U B1EPOLILIOSSE

Momawel juswdoraq

OUBLLIOKAY

usfay 9 nug

Gl- (52) Gl {200 MBIABS Ueld jusiudoaraq] Aiejun 2 Aotjod ‘Buluueid justuoHAUg LIOGUIBIN D9xg
3 000.3 000.3 -
60/80 80/2002 10/9002 '
joedwy/sersuapuadaq ~80/L0 anoge anoqe mmwmmmommu judwisanu] paasby-aid Jo sfejaqg jlun ssauisng ajetolnaliq SOloj)I0d
ejoi pue 1ano pue 1an0 19A0 10/9002
60/8002 80/.002

wis}] WNPUBIOWSN

uoeseusBoy asudieuy 10} JoqUUSH BAINOBXT
(5°G a1q8 L HdEd) siuawisanuj pesiby-sidg

AebBuue jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 10

uoneieusbay g ssudisjugsix(z Xipusddy |enden) uoneseusbay esudiaug L0}
¥0:€L 900¢/11/04

= e
ug sequiayy 9oxg|
e f;!,,:w,mmmw,i?
_JuswuuoiIAug |nu3 Haquisy oxq| 520

R ,w‘ oV
‘EmEme‘_‘Em_;Ecm\u,wn,ﬁm;_\,_\mwxmﬁ b0

9e0

%0 .
_Sepeibdn Jeniss :wieans usaig)|

il -

%001

%00}

% 1500 jeydeg | | 0003 | o003, Luoloz
jo uonnquyuoy M,:BSN. 80/L00Z| [e301 , Li-0L02 | 01-6002 , 60-8002 Wmo.hocu ! =80/L00¢ pig
ese soonosey | z| ojqeL yagd | oo 08002 (608002 | 80-L00Z {Bupung seinosay|

ajesodion |mmo1g enusnay * 3509 |ejide) fejoy, 7 9jesodion 7

uoneisusbay puy ssudisjug jo4 J8quWIBN BAINDBXT
LL/0102 - 80/2002 spig Juswiseau| jepden Hdgd
¢ Xipuaddy KaBuuen Jo ybnoiog uopuo




Page 11

Lol
9002/1 /0L £0'EL
six (g xipunddy) olofog Ag umopyessg Enuuy

mmm v mc_w:oI ge EaEmS_ m>.§omxw
wmm 13 £80'c wmo_zwm _m_oow ,w S_mmI LE BQEQS_ ®>a:owxm
mmm | 068°L ] ” 1074 wocmci LQ BQEmE m>§o@xm
$60' 9592 . ob [ act] co;mzmmcoo ,w EchSScm LE LmnEmS_ m>.§owxm
0ls 137 - et
089 | L85 - Sii
ov Ty 621 V
562 05g's |85l
X7 4 | 682 00l

000.3 000,3 000.3 000,3 000,3 000.3 000.3 000,3 000.3 000.3 - T

yimoun sBuireg YIMOoID sBuiaeg Yimous sBuireg ymmoun sBuineg ymoin sBuineg 10(j1ounoy SOHOJMOG BAIIN29XT

aAeInwNg LL/0L02 01/6002 60/8002 80/L002
o ) ) ¢ xipuaddy - 01j0JLI0 8AlINoaXT Aq UMOD)EaIq [BNUUY - YIMOID) g sBuireg pajepijosuon

OHojH04 BANNIBX3 >n umopsiesig
L1-2002 uoneiedaid 19Bpng
£ xpusddy AeBupieH jo ybnolog uopuo]




Page 12

Aewiwng s (¢ xipuaddy) Atewwing [ejide) oljojiod 8AnNoexg zZ Jop 110}
y0:€l 900¢/LL/0L
y0Z°L L2911 | 160's2 ,Nmm,aw $80°0% | 6LL°'08 pSi'8L 0003 [ejol puein
0 006'CL 000 000'c 006‘c 000 006°CL nseq usiiyg 9duBULIOLIdd °g Jusidolona(] jeuonesiuebiQ 10} J8qUaly 9ARN29XT
0S8 12514 0 0 0 612 612 Sappiel(] solopisi BuisnoH Joy tequisy w>_u=umxm‘_‘
0 20021 G.8%C 6182 668'¢ z9¢e'e Zr8'6 suleH qog SOJIAISS [B1D0G 'R U}edH 10} IaqUIdIN aA1IND9XT
0S1 026'8 00S oov'L 0652 08y'y 0¢6'8 najley o dduBUL 1O} JOGLUBN BAINIIXT
¥28 eLy'vy8  989'ZL  6€'8L  6SL'6L  68L'6C €10'9E AsleH ueug UOHEAISSUOD @ JUSWIUQIIAUL 10} JaqUIDB 9A)INIBXY
09 182’z 0 0 0 1822 051 Uiy Bylysne)| uoneiauaboy pue esiidiajuzg 10} JaquIsp dAINDEXT
0z S0.° 0 0 0 G0.°1 SO¥ Jaaued unbiiiN fjejes Ajunwwog pue swily 1oy Joquialy m>=:uaxm;
0 02201 0ge 192°) Z6€'L 1821 00¢'8 Uiery euion JuBWBA|OAU] AJIUNWWIOD 10} JOQUIBIN BAIIN0DXT
0 19¥'6E 004 Liy'e 68L°0L  /9L'9z 0 Ayueg z sjdoad BunoA g uaIplIyYD 10} JaqLUS dAlINIAXT
ueyas|y ob1089 {1ouno? ay} jo iapea]
otz -swutne s e ov oo sy " B oo
OZl 9|qe] ¥d4ad S92.N0SaY
YIMOI9 anuanay 3509 jeyideq jejog ajeiodion

€ xipuaddy

L1/0L0Z 01 80/2002 spig swweiboid |ende) - uoneledaid jobpng Asbuliey jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 13 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL
w

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Agenda ltem _?—

On 20 November 2006

Report title: Budget scrutiny - Pre business plan review documents for the

Crime and Community Safety Portfolio

Report of: The Acting Director of Environment, ACE Strategy and Acting

Director of Finance

Wards affected: All

1.  Purpose

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:
e Enforcement
e Safer Communities

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2 To consider and make recommendations to the Executive on the pre-business plan

review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Executive in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2007/08.

by:

Report authorised oA x\/}<
Andrew Travers (‘ C\‘\\\J\/\_g ;
-

(\ i Acting Director of Environmen
g David Hennings Gerald Almeroth
ACE Strategy Acting Director of Finance




Page 14

Contact officer: Jean Croot & Robin Payne Kevin Bartle

Telephone: 020 8489 6934 / 5513 020 8489 3743

3. Executive summary

3.1 The report provides an update on the financial planning process and pre-business
planning documentation for scrutiny.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development

4.1 None

5. Access to information: Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 4 July 2006 — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee 24
July 2005 - Budget Scrutiny

» Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 31 October — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11 (including the detailed PBPR documents)

For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Kevin Bartle on 020 8489 3743.

DAFICFKXB\My Documents\Data\HEAD OF CORPORATE FINANCE\Scrutin y\OS budget scrutiny report pro forma nov06.doc



6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Page 15

Background

The Executive on 4 July 2006 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2007/08 to 2010/11 and agreed a business planning
and budget-setting process. At that time the budget showed a significant gap
for the years 2007/08 and 2010/11, with an overall gap of £13.6m over the full
four year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-agreed
savings proposals of £8.2m. The assumed council tax in the projection is an
increase of 2.5% in each of the four years and a known grant settlement
figure of 2.7% in 2007/08. Attached at appendix 1 is the budget trail as
reported to Executive in July which sets out the overall position.

A further report was considered by the Executive on 31 October 2006 to
release the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national
and local updates were considered.

As part of the pre-business planning review process, targets were set for
individual business units to identify potential savings opportunities. The
targets took account of the level of savings already identified in current
financial plans and previous years. These savings targets were aligned to the
governments Gershon efficiency targets of 2.5% per annum. Ring-fenced
funded services were separately identified within this process. The savings
proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any
additional investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process.
The final budget proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received
from government, which will be announced in early December.

Pre business plan reviews
Members will recall that the purpose of the pre-business review process is to:

e ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council; ‘

e ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives;

* ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;

* ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

* review the impact of previous years investment proposals;

e identify efficiency savings, both cashable and ‘non-cashable’, and
investment opportunities both within and between business units;
support consultation activity with key stakeholders:
support the budget scrutiny process:

¢ gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with Executive Members and
are released for scrutiny.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

Page 16

To assist members in the scrutiny process we have attached to this report in
appendix 2 extracts of the PBPRs relevant to this portfolio by business unit in
respect of new proposals:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11);

Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Members have also been provided with a list of the investments agreed in
previous years' budgets for information (PBPR Section 5.5). Although these
investments have been agreed and accounted for, it may be that, given the
challenging forecast financial position, members would like to revisit them.

Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 7.1 above.

Appendix 3 provides an overview of the 2006/07 budget by business unit
across the Council and summarises the proposals over the four year planning
period to give members a view of the overall scale of the proposals.

The following section in the report summarises the key service issues and
objectives by business unit over the planning period.

Deptartmental Services Issues

Enforcement Business Unit
Key strategic issues / objectives

The enforcement service is currently showing good performance in its reported Pls
and in the new area of Environmental Crime we are delivering some very strong
performance particularly in partnership operations. Areas for improvement include
Member response, noise, licensing, contaminated land and planning enforcement.
New laws on gambling and smoking will provide new areas for service
development.

A new Private Sector Housing Strategy will emphasise the importance area
improvement, fuel poverty and enforcement in the regeneration of private sector
housing. Extended HMO licensing, planning enforcement and actions to bring
empty properties back into use will be key priorities for intervention.

However, resources will inevitably impact on levels of activity and priorities for
enforcement activity a new enforcement policy and strategy will establish these.
Restructuring will help to secure improvements for services such as Planning,
Licensing and Noise through a stronger emphasis on both local area action and out
of hours operations. Restructuring will also take forward a modernisation of the
service and more efficient working through the better use of IT tools, increased
consultation and engagement with communities and stronger customer focus.
Experienced staff retention and recruitment is a concern.



8.2

Page 17

Key Cost Pressures

1)

2)

3)

Establishment Costs — the service is moving towards a restructuring process
that will reduce the overall establishment so that it can operate within the cash
limit. Current staff levels are affordable but until the restructure places people
into new roles, there will be some pressures to cover gaps in key service areas
such as planning enforcement and noise. It is expected that vacancies arising
will ensure these pressures do not result in overspend.

Legal Spend — the starting budget for legal costs in the Enforcement budget
was £155k. As of October spend was £176k. Based on current activity this
would reach £350k by the end of the year. The budget has now been revised
to £200k and further funds will be made available through successful
enforcement interventions including fixed penalty notice income and recovered
awarded court costs. It is expected that there will be an overspend of up to
£100k unless there is a reduction in instructions to prosecute. Officers have
prepared an Executive Member report showing how current expenditure is
spread across enforcement teams and have implemented measures to
increase the proportion of offences dealt with by way of formal caution. Longer
term options here will be linked to a new policy and strategy for enforcement.

Pest Control income is currently underachieving. There appear to be two
reasons; a reduction in block treatments agreed by HfH; and the impact of
changes to call handling introduced this year. We are currently undertaking a
VIM study on pest control and expect that this will identify issues that could
impact income and the PBPR also identifies the need to review charging and
delivery options. Issues arising from Customer Services are now included
within a recovery plan which should limit further losses.

Saving and Investment Proposals (included in submitted Pre-Business Plan
Review)

From existing cashable savings we are requesting that savings proposed for a
reduction in legal costs in years 7/8 and 8/9 are not now taken but are dealt with
through agreed restructuring proposals.

Pest Control — an initial removal of free treatments and introduction of market
linked charges for those that can afford to pay. This will be followed by a
market test of the service. Total potential savings of £100k.

Admin savings — arising from IT improvement introduced this year and next.
Total saving £13k phased in 08/09.

Increased FPNs — the increase here is over the 4 year period and reflects an
expected growth of current activity and new powers coming on line, for example
noise and street trading. Total increase in payments to be offered as savings
£40k.

Animal Warden — There are new powers to be provided on animal welfare next
year, however it is unlikely that these will reflect any new duties. There is
potential for a greater demand for the Council to use new powers to deal with
welfare complaints. The enforcement strategy and policy under this proposal
would reduce our commitment to investigating welfare complaints and to market
test options for stray dog collection, licensing inspections, and emergency plan



8.3

Page 18

responsibilities. Total saving £25k.

Environmental Crime — the proposal here is to review this work area and
consider reductions in the work programme and the impact of initiatives
planned to increase compliant behaviour. Total Saving £110k.

Commercial Posts — the proposal here is to review this work area and consider
reductions in the work programme and the impact of initiatives planned to
increase compliant behaviour. Total Saving £80k

Regeneration Posts — the proposal her is to review the work area in the light of
a forthcoming new Private Sector Housing Strategy. Should funding for capital
programmes to deliver area improvement be available we will capitalise new
posts. In addition partnership working should be developed to provide activity
through programmes such as ‘Here to Help’. Total saving £80k.

Investments

1) Out of Hours £200k. This investment will pay for 10 existing posts to be taken

2)

3)

4)

to salary grades suitable for an extended range of duties and in line with similar

services in other LAs.

» Salary uplifts £80k, salary enhancements for staff operating contractual
unsocial hours £80k

= Provision of extended security contract £20k

* Provision for legal costs from increased activity £20k

This will allow the service to move to all year 7 day cover, with peak areas

covered for response work but with additional resources for peak periods. The

result would be active programmes for enforcing licensing and planning

conditions, new surveillance operations targeted at envirocrime, enhanced

response times for complaint investigation and customer care. Within the first

year we would be achieving 100% response times in hour for noise complaints,

rising to %2 hour in the second year.

Severn Sisters Wardens £165k — to replace NDC funding scheduled to be

removed in 2006/7. NDC has been asked to reconsider this decision linked to a

package of service improvements from the BU.

Smoking £80k — this is expected to be covered by Central Gvt funding.

Emphasis here is on the potential impact in year 1 of smoking litter,

unauthorised structures and street clutter.

IT Costs £120k — costs for applications required for new and existing legal

responsibilities, install mobile working and mapping systems.

Safer Communities Business Unit
Key strategic issues / objectives

One of the key aims of the Safer Communities Business Unit is working with
agencies to reduce crime and anti social behaviour, and working towards
reducing the fear of crime in the community.

Safer Communities is reliant on short-term external grants some of which are
due to expire in March 2008, and many of which are reviewed, and often
renewed, on an annual basis thereby restricting the ability to plan long term.

Although Safer Communities have been projecting a full spend against its
2006/07 budget there have been some constraints on the budget which will
have greater impact in 2007/08. The Youth Offending Service (YOS)

6



8.4

Page 19

experienced a loss of funding (£40k) in 2006/07 from the Asylum Service.
The shortfall has been met from within Strategy for this year, however, it will
impact on the YOS budget for 2007/008. The constraints on resources have
been detailed in a report prepared by the YOS Strategic Manager and was
included as an appendix with the PBPR.

The Community Safety Team in 2007/08 is also facing a loss of funding
(£40k) from Homes for Haringey against a policy officer post aimed at
partnership work to reduce the fear of crime and anti-social behaviour in the
borough.

The ASBAT lost NDC funding of £55k in 2006/07; a very recent report agreed
at the HfH Board (November 2006) advises that the Council replaces this loss
of funding on a long term basis. It is unknown as yet what will happen to
replace this money, but if not found, it will result in the loss of 1.5 posts in a
small team and therefore seriously affect performance.

Saving and Investment Proposals (included in submitted Pre-Business
Plan Review)

Proposed efficiency savings identified total £69k of which £64k is directed
against the YOS in respect of 1.5fte social worker posts and a team
administrator. The YOS recently received a positive Inspection report, and
any such reduction will seriously and negatively impact on performance.

The following investment proposals have been identified for 2007/08 as part

of the pre business planning review process and to coincide with the

expected shortfall in funding within the business unit:

» £40k — YOS social worker to cover work with young asylum seekers due to
loss of previous funding.

* £40k - Policy Officer due to loss of previous funding.

o £35k — ASBAT Surveillance Officer, again due to loss of previous funding.

9 Consultation

9.3This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.

10 Summary and conclusions

10.3  The conclusions will be for the committee to decide before agreeing a report

back to Executive as part of the budget process.

11 Comments of the Head of Legal Services

11.3 To be completed

12 Equalities implications



Page 20

12.3 This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

13 Use of appendices

13.3 Appendix 1 — The budget trail as reported to the Executive in July 2006 which
sets out the overall position.

13.4  Appendix 2 — extracts from the pre-business plan review documents showing:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11).

Pre agreed investments (memorandum item PBPR section 5.5);
Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

13.5 Appendix 3 — summary budget analysis document (2006/07 to 2009/10)

13.6  Pre-business plan review documents (circulated separately).



Gross Budget Trail

Budget brought forward

Changes and variations

Inflation

Agreed in previous years budget process
Changes and variations in this report:

- capital financing costs

- pension fund

- waste disposal

- contingency

- Alexandra Palace

Savings
2005/06 process

- identified savings

2006/07 process

- changes to existing savings
- identified savings

Investments
2005/06 process
2006/07 process (see appendix b)

Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
Passporting of DSG

Balances
Contribution to / (from) balances 2005/06 process
Contribution to / (from) balances 2006/07 process

Gross Council budget requirement
Less dedicated schools grant (specific grant)
Net Council budget requirement

Funding
Council tax (see below)
Government support - formula grant and NNDR

Resource shortfall/(excess)

Council tax

Council tax (LBH)

Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery)
Precept

Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element)
GLA rate of council tax increase

Combined council tax increase

£ per week increase (Haringey element)

Page 21

Appendix 1
2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
£000 £000 £'000 £'000
366,511 382,819 399,533 416,195
8,000 8,420 8,840 9,260
8,752 2,547
750 800 1,037 1,078
1,060 1,070
500 500
0 0
0 0
11,732 10,787 11,531 12,326
360
388,431 401,533
232,104 234,419 236,905
93,984 96,333 98,743 101,211
132,508 136,086 138,808 141,583
226,492 232,419 237,551 242,794
5,612 2,000 6,664
£ £ £ £
1,122.35 1,150.40 1,179.17 1,208.65
83,739 83,739 83,739 83,739
93,984,467 96,333,346 98,742,517 101 211,142
2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
n/a n/a n/a nfa
n/a n/a n/a n/a
£0.53 £0.54 £0.55 £0.57



Page 22

900274 4/01 £E°2L
spc(Z xipueddy) ARjes ARUNWoD pue swug

Tez

06

18101 TUSUIS9I0JUS

WMOIO pasodosd man - 2|

sBuneg pasodoid MoN - €1

sBuneg pesiby-aid - ¢'g
Kay

2 xipuaddy

14-2002 uonesedsid jebpng
AsBuiter jo ybnosog uopuo]

“iedei dnob 1oy suitieiboid 1
Buipuny eyden o} paxuyy osje s| Bupiom jeuoiBas gns
pue Bupsuped o} aAow pue AJAgoe peseq plel eonpai Aojeg
0} ae Buteq uodn Juepuadap s| ‘ABajens o} Aleguos “patelep sisod Jaoio oM WWo D g swu
©q Aew siyy pue safuod SULLBIEP JIM SHS YL | 08 08 UM paonpas 8q 0} swies| uogesusBey JuBWBdIoMT JUBLILOAAUT JRqWIBH 99X S el
seale 8002 Ui udYE) oq SBUIAES Aojeg T
Auopd ut Buipuayo Ut UOKONPa: POUIBISNS PEY BABY sjeioust pinos jewy sjesodosd Lm oM W0 8 8w
1M apew ssaubosd jey) sawnsse — mairal 0) oolgng | o8 08 JO MBIABI — SUOROBASU |BIOIBLILOTY JuBWIBsIoNT JUBWILOIAUT JOqUIB 08X3 S el
sease 0102 ut usyey aq SBUIAES JSETEN
Auoud ug Buipusyjo ui UOIONPS: PBUIRISNS PBY BAEY sjessusb pinod jey; siesodosd ypm WWo? g swiud
Hiim spew ssou601d jey; seunsse — malAdl 0} 109[gNS | 01 041 SOM JO MBIABL -BUILID) [BJUSWILOIAUT JUBUWIBIIOUT JUBLIUOIIAUT Jequisyy 09x3 S el
SETEN
‘sButaes Buug pinom senagoe 1861 193 BW 0} WD 9 WD
B|ESUB0Y PUB ABNS 10} IDBAUOD € Jel) SBwnssy| 2 52 14 1504 USPIBAA [BLUILY SIEHOM [BUIUY JuBLUBTIONT JUBUILOIIAUTG aquisy 0ox3 S gl
Kiejes
qz} 99s "POABILOE BLLOVU] ISERIOU] [JIM WWo) 9 swuy
~ 801A19S JO Buipun PANUGUOD pue ASIj0d JUSWISIONT | OF g oL 0l Gl B8N PBSLBIOY] "Ndd JO asn pasessou) JuswBdIoNg HEEBHTG ] LOquIBIN 09X3 S <
. Ajsjes
‘SjusWBAOIdIL] BOIAIBS JBWOISNY) "$80UBadwoD sapusIdye WwWoY g swigy
HEIS pue SwivisAs | ul sjusweaoidw uodn uepusdsq gL £l 4Bnoiyy peonpal sjS00 UoHEASILILPY JuBWwesI0ug JusWLOIIAUS Jequusy oexg S 1
‘yieay dignd 108304d 0} AYIAROR JUBLIBIIOUD
Ul 8SBSJ0UL (BNJUSJ0d B 94 [im Bioy L sjuswsbueue
Bugisixe aoe|dal 0} JoM3IEW MOJ|E 10 DOIAISS L8pus)
0} uoisoap anbel OSie (A “$1505 8DEld J9NIBW JO 6002 uj Buiise) 1essew 104 Aojes
88N pUB SJUBWIESI} 981) Ul UOHONPAS JO SSOJ IO} MOJIE 0} |esieidde suondo Aq pamoyjof seIpisqns WO B sl
Aoijod BuiBieyo u) sBueyd e aaiBe 0} pesu jm SISqUWSI, 001 05 09 40 [EAOWS — Sabieyo [04U0)) Jsad FICINEL T JUSLUUOIAUT] “JOqUIB 09X S el
69 0 0 62 oy [BJO1 sagiunuwiLIoy sajeg
‘Buipung WLSIHIOYS Lo
juepusdep Anesy A1an st SOA auL aidosd Bunok yym
Som seyy uo Bunoedu AGsiey] Seinp oAjBRISIILPE Aojes
2WOS U0 9%} 0} Butrey SisxioMaser) uo Joeduwl [im Sy SOA 841 UL {ABojeng) Wwosd g swyo
"SOA 84l v poddns urupe peyuwl Apesse sj ooyl ¥ 4 JOJRASIUIWPY JO SINOY Ul UOONpey SONUNWILIOD) J8JeG|  §,8AN0HXT JOIyD Jequisy oexg S el
'SAFIUNWILLOY J8JeS JO PBaH BL) Kojeg
10 80uBULIOMSd IfRIBAO Byl UO JoBdWw AR WU Ssausng SBRUNWIWOYD 19)ES (ABaress) W0 g awiiD)
BY] UM 8IBYMBS[S BIQEJIRAR JOU S} HOddNS [RUORIPPY | § ] 10 PEBH 0] Yd JO SINOY Ul UORONPBY SORUNILIOD JBIBS| S, 9AN08XT JOIND “Jequisiy s9x3 S gl
Buipua Buipuny wis} Joys Joy10 usAB SOA UM (ABajens) WwoD B awp)
pepiacid 8Q 0} 8$889 LBy PINOM HIOM HOddNS WHdIA | 02 0z 1504 JONIOM |BIOOS B JO UORINPSI G0 SORIUMULIOD JBJBS|  $,9AIN00XT JOIyD “JoquIspy 29x3 S €l
JURIB SY Woyj JUnowe awes Aq 8onpsi
M GrA BLULO LRNOA Ul SSESI0UT Ul JYNSBS 1M SIY|
'BAIE YEOM APBSUIR S} LOILM "SIOM WROIA Uj Apeinonsed fsjes
~ douewopad SOA uo yoedwi AlajeBau pue Aisnoues (ABajesg) WO 9 awlg
{jim uogonpal sy ‘podas uooadsul sagisod Wedsy | oF ob SOA 8} UILJIM ]SO JONIOM [BI00S SORIUNILIOY 1B8JRS|  $,9AIN0OXY JOIYD “JoquuBpy 09x3 S 38
0L 0 0 i 69 ejot uonesy 00
Asjes
(ABsjeng) WLoY 3 awiu)
‘ueyd SSeulsng 0 0} J8ey | 04 i 69 Apjeg Ayunwiwo)) UORESIUINWWOD | S,9A4M08xT Jais LOqUISN Jaxg S e
00,3 01/6002§000,3 mo\wcom—ooc.u 80/2002 hn\.%u.wm sjuswiisaauj /Buineg umosn | siqey
joedwysauspuadag aaepnung | aaoqe pue | aaoqe pue ] saoqe pue or0qE pUE Aouarsyy pesodosdausiuisany Jiun ssauisng ajes0309nq Ol0J110d s Buines | yagd
13A0 11/0102 19A0 01/6002 | 19A0 60/8002 1970 80/2007 pasodoid/Aousioyd jo sjieleg
Aj9jes AJUNWIWIOD PUE SLILIL) JO} JSGUISH BANDSXT




Page 23

TUULIF U BEGE

s (g xipuaddy) Alejes Agunuwiuos pug /Y

YIMOID pasodoid map - g}

sBupes pesodoid moN - g1

sBueg paaiby-aid - ¢'g
Koy

"AjigeiA pesesioul pue 8oia1as apim UBnosog
€ 10} 85ED B SEM 8104} Jey) pue 82iA10s seindod B S sig
L) PEPNIOUOD MBIABI SILY ), "SUSPIBAN JOBIIS JO MOIASY

Augniog siequiaiy o} pasuy 8o1A8s BL Bujuigiuiew
Jo a1 Joedws 8y} "A18GaoI PUB SLULD JUSIOA ‘SLD
1994JS 10} SUOIONPBI BLILID PUE BB LAY Ul SJUBSWBAOIdW]

<9l

JUBWISBAUI OIN

GOl 998[da) 0} SUBPIBAA SIBISIS LIBASS

JuUsWanIoNT

JuswuosAUg

Aejes
WwioY 9 sy
HoquIsiy Jox3

“douepains Buidwnp pue Buiddy-A)j se yons senss

0} puodsai 0} vjqe 8q OS[e [IIM 901G "Bsuodsa) NINS
40 Juswidojersp Hoddns [IM Sij) PUB SSBSIOU (M S|IES
auoydas(o) 0} BSUCdSS) SAIIAISG JBLIOISND "PARIOUB BIE
SUORIPUOD 82UADY ‘suoKiPUOD Buueld *sinoy Bujusdo
ey Buunsus ‘siapew Buipes) Ja4jo 1o} wo:m__anoi
100dsU| 0} UBNE) 8Q JiIM HIOM SAJOBOI] "UORNED |

10 uonnassoid uNsa) Ajuo Jsow Apusung asuesInu
Buisnes Juswdinba sy} ez19s pue sepusyo Ul 0} usey
84 {iIm uoyI. 8SNEDSQ JSIOU WOl jeifal dpiacid 0} JyBiu
8U) U0 suohUBAIBIU 'Z JBBA AQ IN0Y %, UiyIm siuBidwios
18 J0 %00} 0} pue JesA jsu1j ujLym Juie[dwos Jo 1noy

} UM %001 O} pajeBipsaaut sjjed Juiejduiod ssiou Jo o
BSEBIDUI [[IM JUSLISAAU] "MBIAS] 0) }08[aNS SI YIIUM YHo3F
10 JusWIS8AUI HJH uodn juspuadap aie sjeBpnq Jusung

JUBLIBOIOJUD pasealoul wol) Buisye
$1500 Joddns pue [eBaj jeuonippe J8A0D
‘SINOY |BIoosUN 10§ sjustus|ddns 180D

pue Buipuago Japeoiq 8Aos o) sjsod

002 asjou Buysixs Jidn — SINoH Jo IO

JUBWIBOIONT

JuswuoAug

Aeieg
Wwo) 9 swn
JoquIBiy 98x3

Gl

Sl

1BJ0 ] SaNIunWWoy 19jeg

‘JUSIHWILIOD OJSBJIUEW BY)
Ul anisst juepodw Ue s) InoiAeyaq [B100s-fue Buissaippy

S€

"SWLD pue JNoIABYRQ [eioos-jue aanpas Buidiey Aq 1ejes
SBPIUNLWILLIOD N0 dxEW day jim Buipuny sy ‘AeBuuen
UiLpim InolAeyeq [BI00S-QUE PUE BWILD JO JE8) al)
BUIONPa Je PaIe YI0M Uf UORONPSI B Uj §Nsal [im oy
'£/9002 Jaye Snujuod JOU [im Buipuny jeuy; pausiuos
Apeale saey oym AsBupeH 10} sswoy woyy Buipuny uo
juspusdep Aisnotesd sem jng ‘wej ymoib e jou SISy

‘ajdoad BunoA Aq a0udioiA

PUB INOIARYSG [B1D0S-jue sonpai Buidiey Aq tejes
SBRIUNWILIOD INO dxeuws diey [im Bupun) sy Buipun;
WHBI-HIOYS UC JUBpUadep $f SOA 9UL "$SI8N90s Wnkse
BunoA Lym som SO A 18A00 0} 801A18G WINASY Sy} Wwouy
Buipun; jo ss0} & UBBS SBY SOA UL ‘Buipuny jewsixe Jo
UOREUILLLS) JOA0D O} JOUJR) I ‘Wel YImos6 B Jou ) siy|

o

SBRIUMWILOY 1Bjeg

(ABsjeng)
SOAINOBXT OO

TS|

LLIOD 3 Bl
JJOQUIBp 28x3

s€ 1900 SOUBYIBAING 1VESY

. e L

S18%99S WnjAse Bunok
oy LM YIOM JOAGD 0] JSMIOM [B100S SOA

o 840 Aod 189

SBILUNWLIY Jojeg

SORIUMLLIY Jajes

s

(ABejeng)
_SeAgnoex3 o

Aojeg
WILOY @ awily)
-Joquisyy 9ox3

(ABejeng)
S,9A4N08X3 JOIUD

|

fejes
WWoD 9 sw)
JBqUIDI 29X

9 (44

joedwiysaouapuadaq

AAREINWING

00,3 01/600Z|
AA0qe pue
19A0 11/01.02

00,3 60/890¢,
anoqe pue
1070 01/6002

anoqe pue

000,3 80/.002

19A0 60/8002

000.3
L0/9002
anoqe pue
13A0 80/L002

sjuawseau] Buireg
Koueoiyg pesodosdsuowseau;
pasodosgiAousioysy jo syejeq

jun ssauisng

ajeioaaq

oljopiod

yimoln
/ Bujaeg

slgey
dUdgd

2 xipuaddy

Ai9jeg Aunwitio) pue swio 103 aquepy JARNOBXY

1 1-200Z uonesedaid jebpng
AebupieH jo yBnoiog uopuo



Page 24

T IV R

sp(z xipusddy) Avjes AUnwWWos pue swun

1ej01 EwEmSE:u B

YMOID) PRS00 MAN - 21
sBuineg pasodord moN - ¢}
sBunes pesiBy-oid - £'¢

:hay

IBlof g

‘uopensiuwpe|

JIspiews YBnoiy) $s1ousle JBAIBP 0) pue|

sanp [ebs; 0} puodsai 0} Ajige Jno eaipniaid M umm>cr‘
0} aunjie] Jusidyle ale pue sjep o dn jday aie sweyshs
Bugsixo Jewy *pajiejsu e sjusweinbes jebej mou

WIM |BSD O} SWSISAS Jey) 8InSUD (1M 8J0Y JUBLYSOAY]
‘Butiquied pue Bupiows Joj seniqisuodsas Jusweolos
Mau JoAllep ‘aousBifieju; teuieb 0) sesseoosd Buiddelws jo
BSN SSIUIXELU 'SWBISAS 40 Bupliom 9AR00H8 WRjUIBW O |

0zL

"PIa YMOuB siy) as1oA8)

O} uogejuswsidw JO Z JB8A Ul PRIBO 94 pinod sBuises
12U} pajedioue S13} JOBHUOD LUOW 9 € LD SIS0
JUBLIBIIOJIB J894IS 1 10} JO BWIIGAC SE JUBdS 8q pInom|
Buipun 4 “s|gissod aloym SUOROBASU) [BIIBILIOT oL
Poqiosqe 8q M Aleueiur aouendwod syuow g 18y
ay) ut uoneluals|dwl 8y} BUIMOIO} JUBWIBIIONS 19A0D
1M Juewsoloiuz Jeens Buipesn 19eas pue sy “apno
0} 9Nss| UB 84 UED $18B.S UG 19edL BU) Jey) SULIUCD
bugiai} pue puejoog Ul sousisdxe eremoy Bugeinbel
#es Aisbier 8q pinoys 1 pue [ewun aq [im ueq sy 0/
JUBWISDIONT "SISO JUBLUBDIOND JSACT 0} 042 O} 002
J0J S84 Oul papN{OUl 84 M WS & jey pajedidgue 1 )

08

SjuswsAoIdw 41 i

SLIUOW g JUBWSIojUT]
18941S ~ Juswaoioju Bupjowg

JuswesIoug ,

JUBLILOHAUT

JUBWIUONAUT

Apjeg|
WHUIOD R 8WHY |

10qUIBp 98%3 |

Aoges|
Wwwo?) @ swpy
JequIsiy 58x3

3

Zl

Jorduysajouapuadaq

aAeInwINg

48A0 }1/0102 §42A0 01/6002 }4810 60/8002

000,3
L0/9002
aAoqe pue
I9A0 80/.002

00,3 01/600Z)000.3 60/8002§000,3 80/2002
anoge pue | aroqe pue § anoqe pue

SjualsaAy| /Buineg
Aousiouyg pesodolduauyssau
pasodoid/Aouaions Jo sjieleq

Jun ssouisng

8jelojosng

oljojIog

umolg
 Buineg

siqel
dddd

2 xipuaddy

Ajojes AnuWweD pue swup 1oy JOQUIB BARNDaxXg

112002 uonesedas Jobpng
AebutieH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 25

viop
900Z/1LL/0L €€CL
six(z xipuaddy) Ajages Ajunwwo) pue oWl

'siomod JUsLLB0I0JUD Lo B3e) 0) padojensp Usaq os|e saey BWBYDS B} UIIM]
S|80d JRISIUIN Bwilid Ainda( Jo 8240 Ag pepuny pue sweyog usain ~wm>>nV

Kejes
WHUOD) 9 SWHID

Japun paysijqejss Ajsnojneid sysod Buysixs jo uonenunuos oy} Joj pred Buipund|o suapiem “mmzwAm JUaWBI0jI “Iaquispy o9xg
3s0dind ncin= A o Rebist
40} 1J 81 81USD [0UOD JBY) PUB $BOIAISS IDUNOY) JO SSeupasedaid ainsus ,” W Aojeg
03 ‘anuad josuo) Asusbiswg mau e ysiqe)ss o BuioBuo spopn “spuepouy , Smmugwt wwoD g swuy
8|e0s afie} 03 asuodsas Aousbe-inw sacidw UOIYm asioiexa AouaBe-ginpyl o 0G Aynuguod sseuisng % Bujuuelq AousBiows SSRIUNWIWIOY JBJeg | $,8AN08XT] JOIYD) “JOQUIS) D9x3
— — 0003 ] 000.3 0003
60/80 80/2002 10/9002 ‘
yoedwysapuspusdag -80/20 anoge aAoqge wmw\mmcomm juswiysaauj paaiby-aid Jo syiejaq Jun ssauisng ajeiodaNg S0lj0j1104
fejoyg pue 1oa0 ] pue isac 1ono w_.o\woow
60/800Z 80/L002

Ws)] WNpUBIoWSH

Asjeg Munuiwiog swiy 1oj requisyy BAlINOaxXT
(5°G 9jqe L HdBd) Siuswisenul pesiBy-aiy
AsBuurey jo yBnosog uopuo




Page 26

Alsjes Ayunwiwog g swugysix(z xipuaddy ende
vecL 9002/1L/01

0) Aejes Aunwwon swiun

Loy

|
suofeoydde Juswadiojus|
10} sapeidn waysAs pue Buptiom sjqo

\@_m:tosww

juswadioju

Mﬁ
|

1ejo} Juswasiojuy

— . S N
|
” ! i
| | |
S -
| | Alejeg \aE:EEoou
| | 2 By
 JURWUOIAUZ | 1GUIA SAIN0DXT | G510

o 4, Koges Aunwwoy|

| m 9 BWuY|
o ) __|o . ,‘ﬁcﬂm‘c@u«@«wco@%,cowwmo@_mw_A_f _ ‘Em‘emo,,@cww, . USWUONAUZ Joquiay oAN0SXT | Loo

H i ! ! 7
| | 0003 | 0003 | 000.3. | 0003 | 0003, M, LLI0L0Z Tg_ssz

40 uolnquuoY [11/0102 - 80/L002] ej0L | bi-0i0Z |0i-6002 _ 80-£002 -80/L00ZpIg | 8L Josfoud jeyiden ajeioydalig oljojliod uuo4
e se S001n050Y | 7} 919€L dgd ) A 2R TEIC | VETOUUC T B upung soomosey LB WA ERNEY B il W I
sjesodion moin 9nudAdY | 15092 feyde) [ejo sjelodion ; f
Asjeg Aunwwoy Puy sWLD Jo4 Jaquisiy sagnoexsy
L1/0L0Z - 80/2002 spig usuisaau) [ended ydad
Z Xipuaddy

Aebunen jo ybnolog uspuo

¥




Page 27

[
9002/11/01 €E°2)
six{g xipuaddy) oyojuod Aq uMmopyEDIg JEnuUyY

wmo_zmw _m.oow ,m £_mmI he EoEms_ m>§omxm

mocmc_n_ Ek _mnEms_ m>.§omxw

co;mamw:oo 9 EmE:EScw 10} ..mnEos_ ¢>z:omxm

:oamacmmmm pue omceﬁcm § BnEms. m>;:omxm_

b&mm b_c:EEoo vcm wE:o he EnEmE m>_~:ooxm

‘ ._o>:wo csm 2_1 ,

Em_m mEoJ: EmEmzo>E 3_:38500 _9 LwnEmS_ m>_:5mxu
Aues N_;:D o_aomn_ mczo\r ,m c@.u_.co ;E EnEmE m>azowxm_
ueyasyy obiosn) ::oo mE b5 Lmummj_
000.3 000,3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000,3 000.3 000.3 000,3 000,3 T T
ymois sBulaeg Yol sBujreg ymous) sBuireg ymousn sBuiaeg ymoun sBuineg Jo§j15unoy
angeinung L1/0L0Z 01/6002 60/2002 20/£002

¢ xipuaddy - o1jojui0g aANo9x3 Aq umopyealq [enuuy - ymoin @ sBulAeS pajepijosiod

OO0 9ANOBXT AQ UMOPYEaIg
11-100 uonesedald 1eBpng
€ Xipusddy AsBuuen jo ybnosog uopuo




Page 28

Arewwing/six (¢ xipusddy) Alewwng jepden OljOJHOd @AN08XT] Z I8/ 110}
¥e:ZlL 900¢/LL/0L
. J7a'sL lLen‘cr |wectrr  lemmtne  lertin 1o
wcw 2 _me Ll 160°6Z |26 (S80°0V 6LL08 |PSL'QL ) 0003 1830, u:mhw
0 006'ZL |000°€ 000t  |006'C  |000'C  |006ZL nseg uanyg dduelLIOLIad g Judwdojana( jeuonesiueBiQ 10} JaqISY dARNDAXT
0G S 0 0 0 12194 sz sspiyel( solopis| Buisnoy 1oy sequiapy m>=:uwxw
0 1200°ZL G/8' G182 G68°'z PASI R 2v8'6 : sileH qogd SOJINI9G [BID0S '@ U)jedH 104 JaqUBly w>=:o¢xW
mmp ‘ mwm,w 008 oovﬂ 066'z Womv,v 0¢6'8 | Holjely uo : 9dueUl Jo} Jequisjy m>=:oww,w
wmw ‘ eLv'v8  1989'2L  6/€8L  |6SL6L : ﬁmwr.mm €.0'9¢ : | AojeH ueug :ozm?_&m:ooW juswuo.diaug Joj Jaquuapy w>=:omxm‘
09 ﬁww«whm 0 0 0 ﬂwm.w 051 , Uiy Bxyiysney) ) . cozmt_mcwwmm pue wm_EMWEm 10} J9qUID wwzzuax\m
0ci G021 0 0 0 ‘moﬁ_‘ SOV leaue) unbjiiN fyejeg Ayunwwos pue swing LM* laquisiy M.>==umxm_
0 001 |oge 192°) Z6gL 18L°L 00¢'s ; UisRy euion ‘ EmEm>_‘m>:_ Aunwwog oy saquiapy m>z:uwxm
0 : 196 00Z Ly 68101 M@ﬁmw 0 ‘ : Anueg z1 w_aowm\mrmm> k’j :w;n_mmo 40} ._mnE‘mE w>_u=o¢xm
: - ] . o :msw‘u?‘mmhoow ) - : jIounon ayy Mo ;mvm%..
LLIOLOZ - 80/200Z | ”Mww. | Fwﬁww | awmww.w | mmmwww.w | wmmwww :mm_om_“_wmﬂma | fofeuned . Sonomod eAnnond
OZ1 9lqe ] ¥ddgd $92.IN0S9Yy
UIMO.I5) anuaaay 1509 jeydes jejo g ajeiodion

¢ Xipuaddy

L1/01L0¢ 03 80/2002 spig swweiboid |eyde) - uopeseda.d jobpng AsBuueH jo ybnoiog uopuo



Page 29 Agenda ltem 8

m
HARINGEY COUNCIL
Agenda ltem

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

On 20 November 2006

Report title: Budget scrutiny - Pre business plan review documents for the

Leader of the Council Portfolio

Report of: The ACE Strategy, ACE OD and Acting Director of Finance

Wards affected: All

1.  Purpose

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:
* Organisational Development (Equalities)
o Strategy (Communications : Media & PR)

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2

To consider and make recommendations to the Executive on the pre-business plan
review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Executive in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2007/08.

by:

Report authorised

; : 4 i\ j
David Hennings /oA
ACE Strategy L Q\\}V\/\—f

»
i

'\;a Stuart Young Gerald Almeroth
Head of Personnel Acting Director of Finance




Page 30

Contact officer: Charles Skinner/Eve Pelekanos Kevin Bartle

Telephone: 020 8489 2901 / 2508 020 8489 3743

3. Executive summary

3.1 The report provides an update on the financial planning process and pre-business
planning documentation for scrutiny.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development

4.1 None

5. Access to information: Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 4 July 2006 - Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11
* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee 24
July 2005 — Budget Scrutiny
- » Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 31 October — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11 (including the detailed PBPR documents)

For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Kevin Bartle on 020 8489 3743.

DAFICFKXB\WMy Documents\Data\HEAD OF CORPORATE FINANCE\Scrutiny\OS budget scrutin y report pro forma nov06.doc



6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Page 31

Background

The Executive on 4 July 2006 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2007/08 to 2010/11 and agreed a business planning
and budget-setting process. At that time the budget showed a significant gap
for the years 2007/08 and 2010/11, with an overall gap of £13.6m over the full
four year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-agreed
savings proposals of £8.2m. The assumed council tax in the projection is an
increase of 2.5% in each of the four years and a known grant settlement
figure of 2.7% in 2007/08. Attached at appendix 1 is the budget trail as
reported to Executive in July which sets out the overall position.

A further report was considered by the Executive on 31 October 2006 to
release the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national
and local updates were considered.

As part of the pre-business planning review process, targets were set for
individual business units to identify potential savings opportunities. The
targets took account of the level of savings already identified in current
financial plans and previous years. These savings targets were aligned to the
governments Gershon efficiency targets of 2.5% per annum. Ring-fenced
funded services were separately identified within this process. The savings
proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any
additional investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process.
The final budget proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received
from government, which will be announced in early December.

Pre business plan reviews
Members will recall that the purpose of the pre-business review process is to:

e ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council:

e ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives;

e ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;

* ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;

* review the impact of previous years investment proposals;

* identify efficiency savings, both cashable and ‘non-cashable’, and
investment opportunities both within and between business units;
support consultation activity with key stakeholders:
support the budget scrutiny process;
gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with Executive Members and
are released for scrutiny.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

Page 32

To assist members in the scrutiny process we have attached to this report in
appendix 2 extracts of the PBPRs relevant to this portfolio by business unit in
respect of new proposals:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11);

Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Members have also been provided with a list of the investments agreed in
previous years' budgets for information (PBPR Section 5.5). Although these
investments have been agreed and accounted for, it may be that, given the
challenging forecast financial position, members would like to revisit them.

Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 7.1 above.

Appendix 3 provides an overview of the 2006/07 budget by business unit
across the Council and summarises the proposals over the four year planning
period to give members a view of the overall scale of the proposals.

The following section in the report summarises the key service issues and
objectives by business unit over the planning period.

Deptartmental Services Issues

Organisational Development (Equalities)
Key strategic issues / objectives and links to proposed savings &
investments

The key service objectives which are ongoing are:

e Developing links with local communities and supporting consultative
mechanisms

e Supporting community cohesion events such as the Black History Month,
LGBT History Month, Holocaust Memorial, International Women'’s Day and
Domestic Violence events

e Continuing the work on domestic violence prevention and support projects

» Provision of corporate equalities direction and strategic intervention

* Advising the CEMB and Members on equalities matters

The key projects that need to be delivered in the coming year are:

e Achievement of level 4 of the Equalities Standard in March 2007
e Updating the Council Equalities Scheme

» Updating the Council Equalities Policy

e Developing and taking forward the Community Cohesion agenda



8.2

9.1

10

10.1

1

11.1

12

12.1

13

13.1

13.2

13.3

Page 33

Strategy (Communications: Media & PR)

Key strategic issues / objectives and links to proposed savings &
investments

To continue to maintain existing efficiency gains. Having achieved big
efficiency gains of 29 % in Publicity Design & Print over the past two years,
CCU is committed to maintaining or increasing this so that the council
continues to enjoy maximum outputs and effect for the money it spends on
communications. In addition to increased outputs of existing services, CCU
has introduced additional ones such as media evaluation, consultations
consultancy and corporate marketing campaigns without extra resource.

Increased savings through better planned print buying. The challenge for
future years is for service areas to properly utilise CCU services and eliminate
unnecessary material. We cannot estimate these savings with reasonable
certainty until all areas have completed returns to us on future publications
work plans.

Consultation

This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.

Summary and conclusions

The conclusions will be for the committee to decide before agreeing a report
back to Executive as part of the budget process.

Comments of the Head of Legal Services
To be completed
Equalities implications

This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

Use of appendices

Appendix 1 — The budget trail as reported to the Executive in July 2006 which
sets out the overall position.
Appendix 2 — extracts from the pre-business plan review documents showing:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11).

Pre agreed investments (memorandum item PBPR section 5.5);
Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Appendix 3 — summary budget analysis document (2006/07 to 2009/10)

5



Page 34

13.4 Pre-business plan review documents (circulated separately).



Page 35

Appendix 1
Gross Budget Trail 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Budget brought forward 366,511 382,819 399,533 416,195
Changes and variations
Inflation 8,000 8,420 8,840 9,260
Agreed in previous years budget process 8,752 2,547
Changes and variations in this report:
- capital financing costs 750 800 1,037 1,078
- pension fund 1,080 1,070
- waste disposal 500 500
- contingency
- Alexandra Palace
Savings
2005/06 process
- identified savings
2006/07 process
- changes to existing savings
- identified savings

0 0
Investments
2005/06 process
2006/07 process (see appendix b)

0 0
Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
Passporting of DSG 11,732 10,787 11,531 12,326
Balances
Contribution to / (from) balances 2005/06 process 360 84z
Contribution to / (from) balances 2006/07 process 37}
Gross Council budget requirement 388,431 401,533 415,549 440,429
Less dedicated schools grant (specific grant) {158,327y {187,114 {178,844 (180,871
Net Council budget requirement 232,104 234,419 236,905 249,458
Funding
Council tax (see below) 93,984 96,333 98,743 101,211
Government support - formula grant and NNDR 132,508 136,086 138,808 141,583

226,492 232,419 237,551 242,794

Resource shortfalll(eXcess) 5,612 2,000 6,664
Council tax £ £ £ £
Council tax (LBH) 1,122.35 1,150.40 1,179.17 1,208.65
Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery) 83,739 83,739 83,739 83,739
Precept 93,984,467 96,333,346 98,742,517 101,211,142
Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element) 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
GLA rate of council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a
Combined council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a
£ per week increase (Haringey element) £0.53 £0.54 £0.55 £0.57




Page 36

9002744104 12°2h
spc(g xipuaddy) Jopea

1610, UGTES[UNWILGD

UIMOID) PBSOUOI4 MON - T}
sBuines pasodoig men - g
sbuineg poaiby-aid - £'g
1Kay

'sjs0d yeys Buonpas
Aq epew aq jim sBUIABS UL POABILOE 8 JOUURD
SiYL 1 "ASUOU JO§ BNiEA JBYIB] JBHO UOIUM SODIAISS
Buiseyoind Aq peasiyoe aq M S ‘njsseoons aie
N9 8ys ybnouy puads Juud pue ubisep apim IDUNCY (ABoreng) 18pes
8lous 004p 0} sueld Ji serouaoie uud ybnoas sBunes; ig ) 6l SUOHEDIUNWLIOY) UORBOIUNWLOD T $8ANDSXT JoIyD “1Bqusiy DX S €
190png (ABajeng) ispean
Suuien pue sesy Asuslnsuod woly usxel oq o3 sBunes| 6z 1 3 0 Aoog UOHEDIUNWWOD | S,8ANNDXT jOI40) BB 09X S €4
(paunuselep oq O} JA) SyuN SSUIsNG (AbsiEng) 19pea
uiLim $18Bpnq snouea wolj usie} aq fim Buines ! vy b uoddns pue juswabeuepy UOHBOUNUALIOD:  S8AIN0BXT JoIuD JBQUIBHY 08X3 S €l
‘sBulaes Aousioije JeyuNy BABILDE O} MIOMBLIE)
uBisap pue juud {800 Buysixa 1o Buimeuss aq osje
1M o Buiaes spim pounod e Bupiew seoud sygissod
1894 8uj} Je syomalel leysiuyp peaosdde woly ying
ul saotAses Juud aseoyund o1 D0 Buqeus NS ybBnoay
$owWo0 juud Bupinbas yom Jje ey Buunsue ginTD
031 108lang "NDD UBNoIY} BLWOD JOU SBOP PUE PEOINOSING
Buteq s1 eyl suom Juud aunydes o) pasAjeue aq
M UOHBULION SIL | IOUNOD BI0YM B} WO} UCHBUWIOUI
Sugariews Buosyos 10y ssesoid sy peaibe eaey gyaD
‘sepusioye ubisep / ud UBNoLY B BT [IM 60/800Z
PUB 80/£00Z 40} SBUINES  "80/800Z O} PIEMIO] PaLLIED 8G
M HG'EZ PUE 8071002 Ui 18 8 JOUUED 80/L007 40§ MLt
jo Buwes sy “eidoad AebuueH Joj yoenuoo Bunuud ey (ABoreng) Japest
Buimeuss Aq paneior Uasq BABY /0/000Z J0f SBueg! 1p Ly SUOHEDIUNWILIOD UOREOIUNWWOD | S,8AIN0SX JOID JequIB)y 0ox3 S e}
801 ) 0 3 19 1€161 1200
1200y lspea
PBABILOE 94 O} ORI} UO 80/L0 40} Buines poaibe aid| 2 z BLiuLm L UMO | T9AO|  S@AN0EXY JOID) UBqUIB) DaX3 S £€G
1 Joddns 03 papesu aMONLS BUl PUE B0IAI8S Safyenba
Jo Aiaayap sy Bumelnas Aq pessalep aq jm sBuines (1800} Jopee
peaibe aud go/20 paneiyoe Bunes peaibe sud 40/90! 89 9L rAL Nb3 JO }oM BY) SNV0jEY 1800 S,2AIN0EXT JBIND HOqUIBIN 08X S £G
(1200} 1apea
passAiiep aq 0} yoel uo aie sbumes pesisbe o.d go/20| 8y L /1 uofjouUny seuInbus Jsquiap T9G0|  S.8ANN0SXT jJOID BTQUIBI 99X S £G
00.3 01/6002J000.3 60/8002000,3 80/L00Z000.3 20/900Z sjusunsaAuj /buiaeg
Joedwyseiouspuadag aagelnuny | eaoqe pue | eacqge pue | aaoqge pue | saoqe pue Aousioiyg pesodoidpuswissaug Jiun sseuisng ojeIO)OBNQ oljojiod __MBEG 2iqeL
J8A0 L1/0L0Z J19A0 01/600Z |19A0 60/8002 J19A0 80/2002 pasodoid/ousioiy3 o syieleg /BuIneS | ddad

Z xipusddy

ounod sy) o sepes
11-200Z uoneiedaid 196png
AeBunien jo ybnolog uopuo



Page 37

YIMOIE) pasodoid map - 21

YUULL HUL $CCL sBuineg pesodoig mep - £
sx'{Z xipusddy) Jopes sBuine: paasby-aid - ¢

S S

‘Aay

K5e . Wvoigieol . ; . lmoio
[R+r4 0 .o i {J0 1 uoledjUNWWoY ,
“AUNOD 8L LO SMBL 10} ! I ]
BSN SJUBPISBS JSOW BUO BUY PUB JIDUNOD BUJ JO YOM By
UO UCITBULIOJUL 918IN0DE JO B0IN0S ABY B §f gH oidoad
AoBupen 1o} 1500 8bejsod Joj st jusIBNNbaI PEsesiOul (ABejeng) iepea
Sty einponys Buibieyo sy Buibueyd ey jeAoy 0} Bumo| e 1€ sbeysod 4H UOREOIUNWILIOD | $,8A4N08X JOIND “JBquIBpy 08X o 43
ASAD By
Ui uoRouny ButoLiow BuisIXe By UM AjBSO[ SHOM UBD
18y} paieass st uonouny Bulojuow sBuiping Ajuntuwos
€ jey) Aessensu J sBUIPing ARUNWILOD j0 10Uos pue
juswebeuew ay) 0} yoeoidde 8AgDaYe BI0W B BinsUo
03 8n0wW 8Y) o Led sy “sBuiping Ayunwiuos Jo esn (ABareng) 1Bpea
B} JOJUOW 0} UNOSBI PBIROIPSP OU AJUBLIND $1 dJeYL | OF oy 1s0d 81800 BunoHUOW [BUCKIPPY UONBOIUNWIWIOY | S9AN0HXT JBIYD JBQUIBN 08%X3 o) 2
‘uojeseusbo |ejuBWUOIAUS jledisAyd
pue [emeuas pooynogquBisu Yuswidopasp Ayunwwos
§0 seaue auy u seuoud |puswedsp pue se0diod o (Buipuny 8100) 1811 OMPUNOIE) (ABareng) Jepest
Jequinu e jesiu o} Buidipy s108f0.d o Jequinu ut ese8IOU)| 0g oe e Buiysigeiss 1oy Jusuisenu; UOHBOUNWIWIOD|  SBAINDOXT JOID Jequiep 09x3 23} zi
‘Woddns aAnensjuipe o o T T )
pue seopjo Aoijod sebeuew sowes 10} s3s0d 1800 |IM
1800 8y 4, Jesh js1y Ut Buipuny 4uN 10} uohenidde ue pue (ABoreng) Ispea
MBINBI dSH B JO BUIOINO By} Lo Juspuadep i sy | 0§L i 051 1BUEIINOS JSH MON UOIBOIUNWIWIOYD | S 8ANDOXT JayD JBqUIBIY 08X 9 zb
00,3 0L/6002000.3 mo\wceu_oco.u 80/2002000.3 L0/900Z sjusunseay) /Buireg
yoedwyssiduapuedeaq aAjeinwng | saoqe pue | saoqe pue | eaoge pue | sroqe pue Kousioiyy pesodolgausunseauy Jup sseujsng ajeio)BAQ olopiod :%sohw olaeL
19A0 1110102 [19AC 01/6002 1940 80/800Z J40A0 80/2002 pesodoidrfousioyy jo syeleq /BUAES | ddad

#0UNOY 8L Jo JspesT
11-200Z uoneieda.d jebpng
¢ pueddy AeBuneH jo yBnoiog uopuoT




Page 38

Lo}

9002/81/01 0221
six (g xipuaddy) OO0 Ag UMOpNEAIg [BNULY

iz e W g wioL
FARA 162°L - £62 - b 474 - [sTovd yAYA § 74 nseg usiyg QoueWIoNBd 9 u:®an.w>®O _wcozmm_:mmgo 10§ JaqUUBN 8ARNoaXy
‘M‘mw,_‘ - yx4 - 8ye - vee - 9614 - Sappiel soiopis| BuisnoH Joj 1equusy aApNooxI
‘wmm._‘ £80°G - G98 - S88°L 184 ovi'L 118 £61°) slieH qog S8OIAIBS [BID0S 9 UlEest Jo) Jequuisiy ®>_§omxu
€ee 068°L S e 0¢- Z29¢ 29¢- GZs 0l9 862 Halle uoy 80uBUl IO} JOqUIBH m>z:omxw
‘ $60°C 9592 oy 69 GG 0ot 988 £2e'L L' 6.9 As|eH ueng UOHEBAIBSUOD 9 JUBWUOIIAUT JOf JOGLUSH SAINDIXT
(1157 (1354 - i) - 0g - 16 [015¢] 474 Uiy exiysney| uopelsuabay pue esudialug J0) FOGUISH SAINDEXT
089 185 - Gl - [s1} - €92 089 661 JaAueD unByiN Agges Aunwwos pue swig oy JaquIspy aAlINoaxg
:ov 1151 - 611 - 191 - €ls ‘ oy 859 Yiei Buion JUBWBAIOAU} AHUNUWIOD 10 JBGLIBIN BAjNOBX]
‘maw 0se's 08~ 8GY'L - - - BGYL gle [ ard Anueg 211 ajdoad BUNOA g usip(iyD 104 JequIspy m>_~:owxw
[1:74 43174 - 001 - - - 19 314 8ii ueyaspy abi0e9 {1ouno) ey Jo sepea
000,3 000.3 000,3 000.3 000,3 000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 —
IMOID) sBujreg ymoln sBuineg ymoln sBujaeg Yimorn sBuineg ymoin sBuineg iojjpounon SOI[OJHOd dANNDDXT
aafjeInwIng Li/otoz 01/6002 60/800¢ 80/L00T
~ . _ o _
i B R ) [ x?cwna«. - Oljojlod o>z:umx,,m Ag umopyealq [enuuy - YIMoID 9 sBulaeg pajepijosuo)
OHOJLO 8ARNDSXT AG UMOpNESIg
112002 uoyesedaid 196png
€ Xipuaddy Kebunel jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 39

Arewwng/six (¢ xipusddy) Alewwng jeyden Ol|CHO4 9A)NOSXT Z 19

¢c:¢l 900¢/Li/oL

Lo}

m:_m:ox 10} Joquuspy w>;=omxm

0003 [ejol puein

92UBUL 10} JSGUIBIN AINDBXT

voz's l129'%21 |L60'SZ _Nmm 62 G80°0V E: 08 Yv9l'gL
7 A | 7 |
[ . [ S - _ -
| ! H
0 ‘Sc@*wv Soo.m Eoo.m Dfoom.m 1000'e 50@ 2L nseg uaayg| aouew.Iopad Eman.gwo _mcosmm_:mmgo Jo} Jequiapy c>::uwxm
i : I N - E— _ _ e
0S sz 0 |0 ?mﬁm :@ Z | sappfelq soiopis|
_ . . . L - ﬁ ,@
0 Too zL leig'z F\.m ¢ S68C  |zog'e &% 6 m SlueH qog S82IAl0G [8120g '@ Y}[eaH 10} Jaquiapy a>;=8xm
| | w
0s1 0g6'8 008 oov't  logsz 08+ _omm 8 | Hollen o
1 k _ | — el | " — o _ _ _
¥Z8 eLP'v8  989°/L 353 165161 68162 EB 9¢ M >m_mz ueug) .._ozmzwmcoo 2 EmEcEs:m 10} J8quIBly aAnnoexy
_ — _ i Ai e a‘ _ _ _
09 1822 70 *o 70 |Lgz'e ‘0S1 i ulwuy mem:mv: :o_«Em:wmmm pue mw_._n‘_ﬁcm_ 10} JaquIaiy 9AIINo9Xg
, | , - S— S S S S
0zl Kom.r ‘No Vo 5 %om L Wmov 19AuB) c:m___zf b&mw bE:EEoo pue swiLl) 10} 18IS 9AINOaXT
| |
_ M -+ ,‘ . _ e _ N _
0 0£2°0L  0ge £92°L |zeeL | 182°2  |00g'8 JUBWIBA[OAU] b_csssoo 1o} Jequiapy sannoexy
H . : . \ S R — — ‘ - _ — _ - - - . _ —
0 ‘ 002 M Lb'e ‘%:: E: 9 0 w_o_oan_ m::o> '3 UBIPHYD 10} JAqUIBIA 9AIINDDXT
| |
S S R R S , e e e
| 0003, " 0003. | 0003, . 000.3, | 000.3. * LLI0LOZ - 8:8«,
LL/0LOZ - 80/200Z oL | F,,éol, 01-6002 | 60-800Z |80-2002 |  Pig Buipuny
921 elqeL ¥dad | | seamnosey _— R
UIMOJ9) anuanay 3s09 [eydes jejo sjeiodion

[19UnoY ay} jo uspea

SOI{0J1I04 @AIINYAX]

¢ Xipuaddy

L1/010¢ 0} 80/200¢ spig swweliboid [eyde) - uonesedsiy 1oBpng Asbuuen jo ybnoiog uopuoT



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41 Agenda Item 9

HARINGEY COUNCIL
Agenda Item i

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 20 November 2006

Report title: Budget scrutiny - Pre business plan review documents for the
Finance Portfolio

Report of: The Acting Director of Finance

Wards affected: All

1. Purpose

1.1 To update Members on the financial planning process and to consider the pre
business plan reviews for the following business units:

» Corporate Finance / Audit & Risk Management
e Corporate Property
¢ Benefits and Local Taxation

e Corporate Procurement

2. Recommendations
2.1 To note the latest financial planning position as set out in the report.

2.2 To consider and make recommendations to the Executive on the pre-business plan
review documents, in particular the new savings and investment proposals. The
recommendations of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be considered by the
Executive in agreeing the Council’s final budget for 2007/08.

Report authorised - ,
by: C KJ \ \%(

Gerald Almeroth
Acting Director of Finance




Page 42

Contact officer: Gerald Almeroth Kevin Bartle

Telephone: 020 8489 3823 020 8489 3743

3. Executive summary

3.1 The report provides an update on the financial planning process and pre-business
planning documentation for scrutiny.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development

4.1 None

5. Access to information: Local Governmént (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 4 July 2006 - Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee 24
July 2005 — Budget Scrutiny

* Report of the Acting Director of Finance to the Executive 31 October — Financial
planning 2007/8 to 2010/11 (including the detailed PBPR documents)

For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Kevin Bartle on 020 8489 3743.

DAFICFKXB\WMy Documents\Data\HEAD OF CORPORATE FINANCE\Scrutiny\OS budget scrutiny report pro forma nov06.doc



6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

Page 43

Background

The Executive on 4 July 2006 considered a comprehensive report on financial
strategy for the period 2007/08 to 2010/11 and agreed a business planning
and budget-setting process. At that time the budget showed a significant gap
for the years 2007/08 and 2010/11, with an overall gap of £13.6m over the full
four year planning period. This assumes the achievement of pre-agreed
savings proposals of £8.2m. The assumed council tax in the projection is an
increase of 2.5% in each of the four years and a known grant settlement
figure of 2.7% in 2007/08. Attached at appendix 1 is the budget trail as
reported to Executive in July which sets out the overall position.

A further report was considered by the Executive on 31 October 2006 to
release the pre-business plan reviews for scrutiny and a number of national
and local updates were considered.

As part of the pre-business planning review process, targets were set for
individual business units to identify potential savings opportunities. The
targets took account of the level of savings already identified in current
financial plans and previous years. These savings targets were aligned to the
governments Gershon efficiency targets of 2.5% per annum. Ring-fenced
funded services were separately identified within this process. The savings
proposals will be required to fund the budget gap identified above and any
additional investments that are agreed as part of this budget setting process.
The final budget proposals will depend on the level of formula grant received
from government, which will be announced in early December.

Pre business plan reviews

Members will recall that the purpose of the pre-business review process is to:

e ensure that the financial planning process is clearly linked with, and
reflects, the full strategic agenda of the Council;

» ensure that all budget options support the achievement of community
strategy objectives;

e ensure that proposals are considered in conjunction with the impact on
service performance;
ensure that budget options enhance the achievement of value for money;
review the impact of previous years investment proposals;
identify efficiency savings, both cashable and ‘non-cashable’, and
investment opportunities both within and between business units:

e support consultation activity with key stakeholders;

e support the budget scrutiny process;

e gather information to support a number of planning processes.

The reviews have been prepared in conjunction with Executive Members and
are released for scrutiny.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

Page 44

To assist members in the scrutiny process we have attached to this report in
appendix 2 extracts of the PBPRs relevant to this portfolio by business unit in
respect of new proposals:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11);

Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Members have also been provided with a list of the investments agreed in
previous years' budgets for information (PBPR Section 5.5). Although these
investments have been agreed and accounted for, it may be that, given the
challenging forecast financial position, members would like to revisit them.

Members are asked to consider these proposals in relation to 7.1 above.

Appendix 3 provides an overview of the 2006/07 budget by business unit
across the Council and summarises the proposals over the four year planning
period to give members a view of the overall scale of the proposals.

The following section in the report summarises the key service issues and
objectives by business unit over the planning period.

Finance Dept Services Issues
Corporate Finance (incl. Audit & Risk Management)
Key strategic issues / objectives

CPA — Use of Resources (UoR) — develop and implement an action plan to
achieve level 4 ’
Lead on value for money issues for the Council

Improve financial training for managers and Members

Ensure that Audit and Risk Management is able to demonstrate that its
services are effective, efficient and provide value for money for the council
Assist all areas of the Council to fully comply with the Council’s risk
management strategy and processes, so that all key risks facing the Council
are appropriately identified, monitored and reported

Savings and Investment Proposals



8.2

Page 45

The savings achieved to date are:-

External Audit fees reduction, staffing efficiencies
£440k saved following re-letting of insurance contracts

The savings proposed and outlined in Appendix 2 are:-

Reduce external audit fees due to improved grant claims - £60k

Reduce project accountant support and trainee accountant (2 posts) - £75k
Close Haringey Payment Service (HPS) Office at 247, High Road and transfer
cash payments to electronic kiosks in Customer Services Centres - £150k
Improved debt management processes and implement the a debt factoring
facility - £18k

Do not renew the Personal Accident policy as all staff are already covered -
£73k

Investment Proposals

The key investment proposed by Corporate Finance is necessary to ensure
the on-going saving proposed above; that of closing the HPS. The investment
involves the purchase of payment kiosks at an estimated capital cost of £120k
with an associated revenue implication of £25k. The saving proposed above
is not possible without this investment.

It is also proposed to make a further capital invest into SAP. This on-going
investment is to further improve management information. SAP will utilise
Business Warehouse further for the HR, FICO and Procurement modules.
The funds will also support the continued development of the latest version of
SAP (ERP 2005).

Corporate Property

Key Strategic Issues/Objectives

e Transforming Haringey’s property assets to support the Community Strategy
priorities and help achieve the Council’'s strategic objectives.

e Contribute to the physical, social and economic regeneration of Haringey by
releasing/developing strategic Council sites and working with others to
promote and enable key developments.

e Challenge the use of property assets to help meet priorities and achieve

targets for rationalising assets, realising capital resources and reduce
premises running costs thereby contributing to VfM and financial targets set
by government and LBH.

* Review and implement improvement plans in respect of the Community
Buildings and Commercial property portfolios to ensure closer alignment with
policy, improve tenant satisfaction, drive up financial performance and ensure
compliance with health safety and statutory compliance.

 Assume responsibility for corporately managing all service operational
buildings with effect from 1 April 2007.



Page 46

e Develop capacity, capability and information resources to carry out systematic
asset management to ensure that LBH complies with statutory obligations
relating to building occupation and use.

* Improve processes and means of communications with internal and external
customers to develop a stronger customer focus of property services.

Proposed capital investments

» Urgent repairs to buildings to keep them safe, open and complaints (£520K).
This expenditure is required to maintain condition and value of the asset and
if it is not carried out there will be a risk of failure and increased expenditure.

 Asset improvements to improve performance in relation energy consumption,
access, and space utilisation (£1,151K). These proposals will yield savings
and/or avoid future un-budgeted costs.

» Additional replacement accommodation required to support the
Accommodation Strategy objective of releasing Hornsey Town Hall (£900K).

Proposed Revenue Growth
e Improvements required in respect of the commercial and community
buildings. (first year £270K reducing to £80K on going)
* Development of information resources and tools to improve communications,
effectiveness of asset management and operational efficiency (first year
£155K, reducing to £53K on going). Part of this is “invest to save”.

Proposed New Savings
« Efficiencies in the use of existing assets to be driven through rationalisation,
improved utilisation and proactive management to exploit new income
opportunities and reviewing current rent levels.
* Additional annual savings amounting to £125K in the first year and rising to
£445K by 2010/11 have been included. Total cashable savings for the four
year amounts to just under £1 million.

8.3 Benefits and Local Taxation

Key strategic issues / objectives

* To maintain/improve the CPA score of 3 for benefits administration while
incorporating key changes such as the Welfare Reform Bill.

* To provide a value for money service that is supported by mobile and flexible
working.

= To engage with partners and key stakeholders to achieve performance
improvement, income maximisation and identification of fraud.

* To ensure income recovery performance is maximised

Savings and Investment Proposals

 Capital investment for mobile working technology and fraud case
management database

e Revenue investments to increase activity and methods for enforcement and
fraud detection



8.4

Page 47

Savings proposals linked to value for money review currently being
undertaken and other items including a phased reduction in the use of pre-
postage paid envelopes

Corporate Procurement

Key strategic issues / objectives

Management of implementation of Council’s procurement strategy
Development of key framework agreements for contracting
Support to key projects, BSF, Decent Homes

Savings and Investment Proposals

9.1

10

10.1

1

111

12

12.1

13

Capital investment in IT to enable further electronic transactions and e-
enabling invoice process and management

Revenue savings from re-configuring staffing structure

Delivery of existing corporate procurement savings through joint or improved
purchasing

Consultation

This is part of the consultation of the business and financial planning process.

Summary and conclusions

The conclusions will be for the commitiee to decide before agreeing a report
back to Executive as part of the budget process.

Comments of the Head of Legal Services

These budget options are being considered as part of the consultation
process that will lead to the statutory budget setting decision by the Council.

Equalities implications

This is considered as part of the individual pre-business plan review
documents.

Use of appendices



Page 48

Appendix 1 — The budget trail as reported to the Executive in July 2006 which sets
out the overall position.

Appendix 2 — extracts from the pre-business plan review documents showing:

Pre agreed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 5.3)
New proposed cashable efficiency savings (PBPR section 13)
New revenue investment proposals (PBPR section 12);

New capital investment proposals (PBPR section 11).

Pre agreed investments (memorandum item PBPR section 5.5);
Non General Fund proposals (if appropriate).

Appendix 3 — summary budget analysis document (2007/08 to 20010/1 1)

Pre-business plan review documents (circulated separately).



Page 49

Appendix 1
Gross Budget Trail 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Budget brought forward 366,511 382,819 399,533 416,195
Changes and variations
. Inflation 8,000 8,420 8,840 9,260
Agreed in previous years budget process 8,752 2,547
Changes and variations in this report:
- capital financing costs 750 800 1,037 1,078
- pension fund 1,060 1,070
- waste disposal 500 500
- contingency
- Alexandra Palace
Savings
2005/06 process
- identified savings
2006/07 process
- changes to existing savings
- identified savings
0 0
investments
2005/06 process
2008/07 process (see appendix b)
(4,237 0 0
Dedicated schools grant (DSG)
Passporting of DSG 11,732 10,787 11,531 12,326
Balances
Contribution to / (from) balances 2005/06 process
Contribution to / (from) balances 2006/07 process
Gross Council budget requirement 388,431 401,533 415,54 440,429
Less dedicated schools grant (specific grant) {156,327} {167,114 43 {18
Net Council budget requirement 232,104 234,419 236,905 249,458
Funding
Council tax (see below) 93,984 96,333 98,743 101,211
Government support - formula grant and NNDR 132,508 136,086 138,808 141,583
226,492 232,419 237,551 242,794
Resource shortfall/(excess) 5,612 2,000 6,664
Council tax £ £ £ £
Council tax (LBH) 1,122.35 1,150.40 1,179.17 1,208.65
Council tax base (after provision for non-recovery) 83,739 83,739 83,739 83,739
Precept 93,984,467 96,333,346 98,742,517 101,211,142
Rate of council tax increase (Haringey element) 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5%
GLA rate of council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a
Combined council tax increase n/a n/a n/a n/a

£ per week increase (Haringey element) £0.53 £0.54 £0.55 £0.57



Page 50

aoueul/six (z xipuaddy jeiden) esueui4

gb:el 900Z/L1/01

cijol

doueulH
%001 00} 0 0 0 001 001 anneniuj BupLopn 9|qixe)4 seoineg Apedold sdueuUl{ [lBquia BARNdaXd| 6€0
¥ 8seyd suoneydepe 9oUBUl
%001 V4] 0 0 0 (743 0ct (3ov uogeuwosig Ayigesia) vag seoineg Apedold BdUBUL] | l18QUWIBIN 8AJNDSX] |  8E0
ulBwW 8y} 0} SWa)sAS [0LUoD soueul
%004 001 0 0 0 001 004 ABisue panosdu Jo uonejuswaiduy $821A18g Apsdoid aouRUL [IBqUIly BANDeX]| /€0
o uswebeuepy sjeiodio) eoueldwod aoueul4
%001 0002 0 00g 054 064 000°¢ -uou Buipjing pue Bopioeq sourusiUE seo1meg Apadoid SduRULH | JaqUIBN BAINDBXT:  9E0
.58b1099) 15 ‘g yun, Buipjing soueUl4
%001 052 0 0 0 05z 052 pesesj 1ouno) sy} Jo Jool By} o} sieday s80IM8S Apedoid aouBUL] | IsqWIBW BARNDBXT|  GEO
BUIpING PBUMO {IOUNOY BY) JO SMOPUM aoueul
%001 09 0 0 0 09 09 leuiolxs 8y} Jo juswese|daysiedey $991n198 Apadold B0UBULY | JOqWIBN BAINOBXT .  $E0
.Peoy ubiH 6£9, Buiping sousul4
%001 051 0 0 0 061 0s1 PAUMO {IDUN0Y 8Y} JO Jood 8y} 0] slieday saoiaeg Apadoid @ouBUL | loqWBN oANBX | €60
LOxauuy Aempeosg, Buiping 3oueUL
%001 08 09 0 0 0 09 09 POUMO {1DUNOY 8y} JO J0OI Y} 0} siedoy s801M8g Apadoid SoUBUI4 LIBqUIBN BARNOEXT ! 280
jejol juswaindoad
Sl 16 0 0 0 16 16 ajesodiod
JuaWLIND014 soueulq
%001 S 16 0 0 0 L6 16 SIEMLIOS BJEMBIPPIN TNIX gjelodio) sduBUL] | lIsqUIBN 8ANNOeXT|  1LE0
lejoL
Ge 0zL'y 00S 00S 005t 029°1 0zi'y aoueul sjesodiod
aoueul
%001 000'2 0 0 000'} 000°tL 000°2 swwelboid WAA,  8dueul sjelodio) 20URUL] | IBQWBI 8ANNDSXT | 060
soueU
%001 000 00s 00s 009 00s 0002 Juswdofeasp dyg BuobuQ|  eoueul sjerodiod Soueul lJeqUIBN aMIndexy: (€0
9oUBUl4
%001 [e74 0zZ1 0 0 0 174} 0zt SYsopy JuswAed jo uopejuswaldwy|  soueuly sjelodio) 9ouBUL] | JoquIBly BAIINDeXTY| 620
1ejolL
og 44> 0 0 0 [44] [44 uopexe] @ sjjauag
1] juswobeuew sseod pneyj Jiyousq 32Ul
%001 S Ge 0 0 0 ge o1 € j0 uonejuswsa|dwi pue aseyoind| uonexe] g sijsusg 90uBUI4 | lequispy aMINDBXT  £10
s19sn Gz 0} jojid juswssesse aoueuUlH
%001 74 /01 0 0 0 101 104 sijsusq Bupiiom 9jiqoul JO UCISUSIXT|  UOHEXE] B Siyeusg Q0UBUL | LISQUIBI BANODXT|  Z¥0
% 150D jejded 000.3. 000.3. 000.3. 000.3. 000.3. 1110102 . laquinN
Jo uonnqiuoy L4/010Z - 80/L00Z  1BI0L | 11-01L0Z  01-600Z 60-8007  80-L00Z - 80/L002 pig ajiLL Joafoud feyde) un ssauisng jeiojoaiia oljopiod uuo4
B SB S92UNn0osay | Z| dlqel dddd Burpuny se21n0say
ajesodion UYIMOID anUaAay 1509 jejideq {ejo g ajesodion
a0URUl] 104 JaqUUBN SAINOS8X] )
L1/0L0Z - 8072002 spig wawissau] jended Hdgd
Z xipuaddy febBuueH JO ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 51

doueuLy/sX(z xipusddy jeyden) soueUl
9L€L 900Z/11/01

Zioe

%004 .
% 1500 |ejde)

€ Se $30Unosay L ZLalgey ddgd
|

8jesodioy  yImoun anuonsy |

T |
ey loses

429z sy

.. WO4 4EIS 119unog 4o uojeaojey|
- Buuonipuoy|

4y pue jnofe - peoy puepeqwing g !
6603 L6 —o 1T PERY PUELsquing of
b0tz | -8oiL00zpig 3L 399foud |epden
Bupung seanosey LRI 1Bide]
1509 jeyide) jejoy | ajetodion

S92IAI8G Ajtadoig!
 seajes Auedoiy
 se0isg Ausdoig|

jun ssauisng

Z xipuaddy

8oURBULY IO Jaquisyy aalnoaxg
LL/01L02 - 80/2002 spig Juswisaau| jenden Hdgd
AebBuueH 4O ybnoiog uopuo’]




Page 52

G0t
900Z/LLI0Y GLE
spx (Z xpuaddy) soueuty

SDUINES POSQUUI MBN - &1
sBunes pasiby-2id - £¢
Kay

‘asue seyunyoddo sbejsem [eamjeu se

sy50d Jo uoRBIEP 1ERUDIO SUY) PuB SSENP
j0 uonesiueBlo-o1 BuBuo yBnoay aouBULY
‘SIND dYS Hoddns jimisod LOS MeN| €51 _ peAsiyOe aq M ~ €813 1ebiey, JUBLIBIND0Ld 91e10d10D) IBqWIBN 99X S ¢l
o SN VD WP I AR I RS T Stinion swi-ied soonpoRul o= i becniuds 4 N — B
14 o Gu ma -3 m:_xsz sjqixeld4 JUSLIAINDOIY 91810dI0D _LequIBiy 2ex3 S _€g
BIGSTRETE]
1O InoAe} uf AJBUONE]S g JS0D Buguud BOUBUL
[ Ut uogoNPaY ‘s955820.d paroidul JUBLBIND0L 318i0dI00 I9QUIBI 99%3 S
I— ]2 e Bt ot st Mdsohiniuishall st Rivhbonistsbuinic I ontuinbtsint 4 - T
_'pamaIADI 8¢ [|Im SSIOUEDEA 1oBeuew Jusdsl 7| 61 Buers JUBLLIBIND0)g 91ei0dioD) _BqUIB 99%3 S €5
‘gYIoMBLIEld SUOUNIOS BoUBLI
Butkng DOO ubnoay pajerobou Bueq Agusiny | ¢ ! S10BAUCT [1B19Y 19048 UBIH JUSWBIND0) 91e10di0D RELITETREYE] S X1
| I
, 9.¢ , {ejo), 8oueuly ajesodio)d |
! Aoijod @ougInsuyy ERIEEY
€L JuapIooe | [Bu0S13d JO [EMOUBS UON soueuld ajeiodio)d _oquiep 99x3 S €l
. . . - - e o o >UO_ CCUO« T S i o i . . >~ T
MS0pY, BuISn S80IAIBS JBLLOISND i
0} @0IAI8S Jajsues) pue peoy UbiH soueuld
S80IAIBS JAUIO}SNY 0} LOIOUN} JO J9jsues) | 0S 142 U0 9010 (SIBNL $E9) SdH J0 9INS0ID _ 9oueurd 9jes0di00 JOQUISI 99X3 S €l
JuswaBeuew 1Gap O [04UOD [RijUsD
10 uoponpa Bulpnjout s8inpacod aoueul i
8l jJuewoBbeurw 1G3p JO MOINTY soueuld 8jesodiod BqUIBI 99%X3 S -1
. — S A2 finogoz SOERA TN - WJexa| o
SNUBABE BOIAISS UON) UOISsiugns
wield juesd ul sjuswaoidul 0} 9oueul
0z | pajejes so9} upNe [euIs]xe Ul Uo Jonpay aoueuld 81eiodio)d SIBQWIBI 99X3 S €l
| JUEIUNODOY DBUIRSL | PUE JUBILNODOE
| eloid | jo [eAOwRS BUIPNIOU! - S[BAS] aoueuly
Am.woa z acaomtmv PIABIYIE BG iim SIUL 2. m: J1E}S SOUBUL thoahoo 10 MoIARY gouelld sjelodiod LI9quIsi 08X S [+
(iuinodoe!
, 9NUSABI 9O(AIBS UON) UOISSIUANS
‘01/600Z Ul {nsa jfim sbuines m:_zc_EoJ ! wie juelb ul sjuawaaoidw 0} i
‘pojNpayosal PUE PasiAe) Usaq sey 19B.e) jeuibuo syl OF f pajejal SE) JIPNE [BUIBIXS Ul co;u:nmmi soueuld 8jeiodiod| S g
: 1ejoL]
7 [4x4 | uonexe], {eso7 g wEw:mmM
‘[S1LO S| SIAWOISNT W0y 9sUodsal e , |
BulInSus PuE SJUBINOOP A8Y JO Jaquunu !
e ypm Jues Agusnno aie sadojaaus pred aoueul]
) _"UORIBISIES JBWIOISND PRINPB a|qissod . 0¥ o1 “sadojaaus pred-a1d J0 98N BU} JWIT, _uonexe €007 g Sj um@mA B _equiaiy 99X S ¢l
R T o motnas Asuow ! soueuly. o
MOIABS WA JO UNSOY| S8 o} anjeA aly woy sBujres [equelod;  UOEXe] {8007 3 syeueg| _ uBquiey 98X3 S <l
“aouEIdesae JIpne PUE Unod o} aouBU
poyuy sisoo abeiojs joded ul uowoNpaY |  UOREXE] [BD07] R syyeuad| 1equiey 98X3 S €l
T B oenuco soueueyuew pug| v Tesueud! |
sieak g 10y U0 JoRIUOD | L} }oddns XS By} JO 1S00 3y} Ul LOKINPSY uopexe] |eo0 g syysusg _19qUIB(N 99X S gl
SR — IO G R AT TR A : SeNNte - S b
Xey [DUN0D JO} SIS0 14N0D JO UORI0D aoueuld
‘ueyenspun Bueg Moy | S¥ sy o Bunebue) pue juswanoidul||  UonEXE] (B0 g SIUSUSH sjequiapy 09%3 S g
RIS
"BuioBuo SUOISSROSIP PUE PAMBIAS | Buteq sjoenuoY; 62 'S}S0D JOJOBJUOD Ui UOKONPY | U jexeL (2907 @ Siyoud; LOquIBy 29X S £G
) - “paiqe] T K pisans AQ peIonod BouBULd o |
SUOHEPUSLILIODS PUB UBYEHSPUN MaIAD) sisAleue 1ged. 08 awooul Juswiediano Jy8uaq pesesiou] uojexey, €907 g siyoued JoquIapy 29x3 S €6
00,3 80/L002§000,3 L0/9002 sjusunsaul /Buineg o1 siqe
oedwysaiouspuado( sApemuny Kousioyy pesodoidusulsaul Jup ssauisng o1joju0d :m; 9 1qeL
12RO 60/800T |10 80/L00Z pasodoid/Avusioyld JO sitersa 1BulrEs | Hddd

2 xipuaddy

95Ul JO] JOQUIBIA BARNDSXT
11-2007 uoneledaid 1bpng
KabuiieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT



wmouD pesodoid maN - 21
sBuneg pesodosd mop - ¢
sbunes peaiby-aid - £°G

9002Z/L4i01 GLoEd
s (g mpuaddy) soueury

Page 53

1Ay

BuiBieus Aqissod / seoeds ul uoyonpal i
e U BuiBuliq o) malA e yym UoISIACK
0O JUBLND MBIABY UOISIACID soueuly
“MH UIM uopeynsuod 03 10algng| 69 GE oe 8OO JUBLIND JO MaIARY — Buijied Je7) sooIAleg Auadold aoueuly oquIsp 99X3 [ e
leaviddy Buiuueld 0} 199fang “jpg Buionpoid weyusyol S19849APE 0} aoueuly
‘Kepp peswussiepn Buoje payluap! Ajjeniul Se)s meu 9. 004 0% 0g sels mau Bumsi Aq swoout ssesIoU} 7 $001A185 Auadold 90UBUL IquIep 99x3 S 8
T
1eBai s1einbas pue saiis Bulsixe wol
BUIOOUI BSIULXEL O} JOJOBHU0D [BULB)XS aoueuly
jeaosddy Buiuueid 03 198fgng | 06 0S poasnt sBuipiecy Buisiuenpy soo1neg Apadold aoueuly squuispy 0exg S €4
(piq jendeo soueUL
pig teydeD fnyssaoons uodn juspusdag| 09 0e 08 095) sbuineg uopeasasuoy) ABioug $90IAI8G Apadoid saueu IBqUS 299X3 S gl
“SOIUEdWOD UOHEUNWIWOIS|S)
0] $ayis jejuajod Jaxiew aoueuld
sejoliod pue sjeacsdde Aiessesau o} josfgns ! oS ]2 0} 3 pUe SUOHEDO| MaU Ajuap] SSUS [eiay $90IAISS Apadold soueul4 RISy 99X3 S (3R
‘puet pounod o) Buyeras ou spefoid
uonessuebas Bupoddng (Juswdojpreq Rtz
QUON| 0€ oL ol ol / UOKEN(BA) SWOSUI 995 |RUORIPPY $901A18G Auadolg eoueul Lequsp 99x3 S €l
9%%/¢ O} 8sesiouf pssodoid ‘92
je sioseyoind oy pebieys ses) Ajuenng goueuly
SUON| Ob oL (siesodsip) sebieyo aey pasesiou; so0i1M8g Auadoid 20ueUl LIsquap 99x3 S €l
‘08 Op 0} @NURLIoS
1lm pue siesk omy 3sey ul Jabpnq jsuiebe
paAsiloeIone saey ofojuod N4 o
JO SJUBLURJD BLUODUI JUSJ [BIDISLLILIOD,
By} 1By JUBSW DABY SOSEIOU) aoueul
QuoN| OF oy jual pue sBums| |BUOHIPPY-: BLIOOU| N4 $90IA1eS Auadold aoueul “1aquispy 09x3 S 4
%083 peAsIudR YOG 1 pawnsse
Aisnonald ‘peoy UOYELS gy U0 aoueul4
SUON| 0¢ o€ sBuiaes jeuolppY-: jusy Buiobino W4 $90IAI8g Auadosd Qoueuly LsquIBi 99X3 S €l
90O uolenieA Yitm pasibe sojep jeedde jeusisiaoid ‘181 Buies 500z o uoneognd Bumojjoy aoueul
pue $881604d ur SjUBYNSLOS [BUIBIXS URM suolenobeN| 004 001 sanjeA sjqesiey jsuiebe sieaddy seoineg Apadoid aoueuly squispy oex3 S g
) Jelll 8q 0} sjebie} )
8s8Y} 8{qeud pnoys ‘Ajeuonouny UBRBYUEH JO 98N By}
ufinouy Ageoymads seoyoesd BupLIOM JUSIOWO 910 YiM JusweBeurw yqep paacdu
DU U ‘UDIYM YImosH BLUoDU; 9pjA0Id pue SPIoA 9oNnpas Ulm uepeyuepy jO uoneustusidw asueuly
‘SMBIABI JUB4 3oeq uo dn YoJed 0) weibold psuueld| §¥2 051 6 PUE OlOfLIO] [BIOIOWILOY) JO MBIASY seoineg Auadoly soueuly Joquiepy 29x3 S G
SUOHONPaI JEIS 9oueuly
1ebieluQ; 84 81 {euoyesedQ ~ (|BH UMO, Weyusjo] seonleg Auedolg soueuty “JoquIspy 09x3 S €S
{01/60 Ul BUIABS 8nudasi
MBU SE g1 UOROSS Ul UMOYS MOU NZP) "UAL] JIUN apew
94 JOu fiim SBUIABS JJBIS BLWOS ‘01/6002 O} 0BG PEACW
Mou sey jesodsip oy Sy "ABBjesS UoREPOLLLIODDY
8U) Jopun [jBH UMO | 8U} JO jBSOdSIp au uim suopoNpal oueUL
8piouieo 0} patuwesboud asem sbuaes uoonpas yeis v9 9 Jels jeuonessd( — [|eH umof AosuioH sa0nIeg Auadoid soueuls JOquIsiy 29X3 S £g
suooNpay aoueuld o
0000£¥3 WOl 0000SEF I8 Pesibe juas mau — paAsiudy| 62 (74 MOINDY JUSY — PEOY UOHEIS g 5801A19G Apadolg asueuly JRqUB 29X3 S €5
suoRonpal soueuld
000S9€3 WOl 0068LEF I8 Poalbe Jual MU — POASIYDY | Sb Sy MBIABI JUOY — PEOY PUBHEGUWIND OF $o0IAleg Apadoid BOUBUL4 “JOQUIBN 09X S G
gjoL
862 €L z9 (44 104 JUaWLINI0I 8jei0dio)
9oueur
74 oL 1 S alemalppiul JNX JuBWaIN00Nd 9jeiodios eoueuly IBQUIS 29X3 S €l
00,3 01/6002 J000.3 60/8002 §000,3 80/2002§000.3 L0/9002 sjusunsaau| [Buireg umoin | aiqer
joedwysaouspuadsq asagenwny ] saoqepue | saogqepue | anoqe pue | anoge pue Kouaioyyg pasodosdjuaw)sau) Jiun ssouisng EILITGREY ] o1jo110d s Bumes | waad
480 11/0102 § 1940 01/6002 §19/0 60/8002 J10A0 8012002 pasodoid/Aouaidiy3 jo sieleq X

Z xipuaddy

BoUBULY 10§ JOGUIBIA SANDDXT
14-2002 uoyesedald 106png

AsbuieH jo ybni

010 UOPUOT]



Page 54

gioe
900Z/4 1108 S EL
six(z xipuaddy) oueurd

mmc_zww pesodoid MaN - €1
sBupnes psaifiy-aid -G

:Kay

g0z gae S¢S 88l e 1Bjol s
ZhE S04 S6¢ 2ie {e]0) $8JjAI8g Ajodoid|
'painba: aq {IM JUBWIISSAUL {BIUL
papuny AjleuIsiu) SWOS "UORINPAI JSOD
1E)S 9ABIUOE PUB Suodesal 8onpal
‘Aunoes aaciduwy 0} souenud Auo
‘@SNoK Heys, e ubisapel JusWysIqinel 8y aouBuLy
eipuexsiy 0} pajesoid: Buleq $8diALes Buj| JuOYy ON| 0F Sl S joped sy uondeosy 8SnOH BIpUEXSlY seoinieg Auedold soueuld IBqUIBY 99x%3 S 38
suoonpel ERIEI]
I1eH Umo L ABSuIoH Jo {esodsip injsseoons| gy tA4 #eys feuoneradQ - lieH umo L AesuioH sennies Apedoid souBllg JBqUIsiy 29X S e
00,3 01/6002000,3 60/8002 J000.3 80/1002]000.3 L0/9002 sjuduiseay] jBuies ymois | aiqer
joedwysaiouspusdaq aApenung saoqe pue ] saoge pue | saoqe pue } aAoge pue Asuaioiis posodosdusunsaau] jun sssuisng ajeiolo8liq otjositod 1 Buineg | wagd
19A0 11/010Z J19A0 01/6002 | 19A0 60/800T 119A0 80/L002 pasodoig/Aousioyd jo syeled :

Z xipuaddy

BOUBUL4 10} JOGUIBIN 8AJNDSXT
11-00Z uonesedsid 3e6png
Aebuttey jo ybnoiog uopuoy



Page 55

s {Z xipueddy) saueuly

Uwmaio pasodosy mep - zj
sBunes pasodasy MEN - €}
sbunes posiBy-oid - ¢
Kay

‘S19pjoyaNes | !
|
M
ooueUl4!
o ; _.. Seomieg Muedond| JoquiaN Joxg) 43
“1OUncY Bl 0} ey Aew | f ,
Aungisuodsai pue os op 03 asijiadxa Jo spuny sjenbepi ,
aney jou Aews Asyy ‘syueusy Aq sjqefed ag Im SHIOM ! ;
180U 40 3509 au) yBnouye pue sBuipyng eyj jo pasunbs, | ,
% W |
81eonpPa pue ofjogriod sy} sbeurw o) 1ofeuepy sbuiping ! f i , ,
Ayunwiwio?) jo jsod mau e ainbal Bp JeNIeL BY 0) , , ,
SIEMBUBI PUB SMOIAB WIOY JUSI PBSEBIOUl SjRIoush pug; i , :
Aunqel si esuuiL jm sjesse esayy 10 Juewobeuews, i : |
BAROBOL "SJUBPIOUI SRH PUE BSN! | |
‘BOUBUB|UIEW JO %08 B WOl Buiiwe)s Agey pspunjun | ,
aAssEW e sey Alegusiod ounoo ay g ‘S8ioe) | ; ;
859U} Wou papiroid $801A18S B JO BINBY BAYSUBS ,
8U1 pue sjueys) ay jo abpamouy Apedosd pue b_omamoM |
[BIoUBUY JO >8] 8L} 0} onp pajesldwion S| ofojuod | , , i
Siu} JO JelueBeueyy “mainal Juebin o pasu uf pug; “oljoiod sBuipling Ayunwituo: , : mocmc_L
pagesun Apuaino st oyjogiod sBuiping Aunwios Syl 0 | 84} JO Juawwabeuep pue moirey| seoiaes Apados 2oueuly| Joquap oexg| o ZL
1810 , T
m WBWIND0I4 9)ei0di07)| i
1iJousq Japim oy ABajeng 1 s,ipuno sy us m_wssmw_mm , , , |
pafoydep eq osje ues BJEMBIPPIW BY ), "SUOHOBSUE) : , | aoueuld;
$30004d yuswianooid paonpas ybro.yy pessiyoe 104 SIEMOIDDIN TAIX|  JuswaInoosg ajeiodion| JOQUIBI 08X ; 5 zL
T -
4 f |2J01 3oueu4 BEoSoomf
“SYSOPY]| i “, aouey
justufed mau 10§ pig jeydes jo jeroidde uo juspuadaq| ¢ SHSORY Justhey Boueuld sjelodio) | equispy umxmwf 9 ZL
I 1ejoL; ]
| o8 | uogexej jeoop spjeuag |
i i ! mocmc_&
o SIS09 BOUBUSIEW pUE Yoddns fenuuy § | SEAEIEQ PRl Juswicoridey,  oiexe (2007  siauog 2
- 51500 Qdueusiuew pue yiodds fenuuy| sz _ e Ouwomeigon| uonexemootpsyeues| 0quia 99x3 | o
"SULO0U} PBSEAIOUI PUB PREY JO LOKDIBIBP| , |
‘88BABIEP XE} OUNOI jo Aoeinose panoidu 0} mSn_zcouW i ,
{iM MBIABI BU | "SMBJS UBLBOSE 0} J03p Jawoysno| f
SU JOBJUOD M UOISIAID B3 UBY) "YoJRW B Jou ) aJay) | ! |
QIBUM "SBNULOD JUNOOSIP U UdY; yojeus pesibe ue | :
St 819U} 818U "S3SEqEJEP PIOYSSNOY [EUCKBY JSUIED MBIABI JUNOISIP (QS) UOSIB f soueu|
Poiedio S| gds Buwiep siawoisno uo aseqeiep ouy g¢ o e SO 0 Soias [eUOUPPY| _ onere o1 g siouon|  oouews|  equopomdd] o 2
“8ouewLopad BSiel pue sLIodU ! Si8puoasqe buioen pue Asjdnijueq ; , eoueul
SSE8.0Ul 0} 108}j00 PuE B0BJ} JO SPOLEW paAcidy G S 30 SSOIAISS JUBLUBDI0JUB [BUORIPPY!  UOgEXE] 007 Spysusg Q0UBUIY,  JAquap 09X] 9 2zl
00,3 01/600Z000,3 60/2002 J000.3 80/£002§000.3 20/9002 sjususeaul /Bumesg umoi | aiqes
Joedwysejouapuadag sajeinung § saoqe pue | saoge pue aroge pue | sroge pue Kouspoya pesodoigausuisanu) Jiun ssauisng ajeio8H o004 1 6uineg | sagd
190 11/0102 11210 01/600Z |49A0 60/800Z § 1970 8072002 pasodoud/Aousioyg 3o sieleq :

¢ xipusddy

BOUBULS JO} JOQUIBIN DANOBXT
L1-200Z uoijeiedald Jebpng
AsButieH jo ybnosog uopuo




UMOIS) PASOdold MON - 24

9002/L4/0} GLEL sBuneg posodoid meN - £}
sp0{g xpuaddy) soueury sBupeg poauliy-sid - £°g
Koy

€iZ 192~ S0S |ejo ] saoinleg Ajedoid
"BlGeeA. jou T
Si UOJEPOLILLOIOE DAEUISHE SIGEING “Jusidojersq
{1BH UMOL ABSWIOH By 811831 0} PUNG} Jou S| Jouped 9XAUUY HIBd UISISOM / XBUUY soueul
8|qens e se paadoid jJou op sjesodoud Juswidopasq| 08 ) Aempeoig Woy Je)s Jo uoneso|ey seoinleg Apedoid soueul LOquIsp 29xg 15} 2z

‘[eIoyeuaq aq OS|E PINCM SIEMYOS LOIEN|BA
([enpisay 019 A9UoW 10 BNIEA/UINIS [RIDUBLY Sjussaldal
Aupdoud e seLaym Bpew 8g OSIE PINOD JUSLISSDSSE

Uy "J0j08S Yoes uiyim seiuedosd Buiedwoo se jom se
siseq J0}08s AQ J0JO8S B UO PasAjeus 8q UBD SUOEN|EA
"0fofHod [puOnEIRdO-UOU BU} JO MBIAS] DU} ISISSE DINOM
UING Uf YOMM 'SUINGS JO B1EJ {BLIBIUI SB UONS SI01RDIpUI
aoueuLOpad 8p1Ac diey DINOM MO YSBD PBIURODSID

e ‘aidwexs Jo4 "sishjeue apiroid pue sseooid

LORBNEA JUBLLISBAL; 18d0Id B JBLJO [IM BIEMLOS MON
'syoefoid |eSOdSIP SB YoM Yons 104 suonebiqo Aionjels
Asnes diey pue sesodind Buyunonoe Joj usyeLepUn
suolen(eA Joddns osfe jim 3| “ediape Ayenb Buipiaoid aoueul
PUB AJBAIOD BDIAIBS IO [BORUD SI BIEMYOS LOLENBA | € A% 0z SIBMJ§OS UORENiEA $00IAI8G Aladosd soueuly :JoquIBp 29X 5] FA)
“Wwv)sAs buuojuow

8y} dnyes pue juswaidui o) peanbas yeis jeuoippe

pue suodel jo 1500 "(5eBieYD B0IAISS JBPUN S|(RIBA0DB]
DG {iM SHIOM JSOWN) POLILSDE SHIOM S3BlUapUN

0} Pa}eDOjje 8Q 0} PESU SPUN) PUE SOILIS |BIDIOWILLIOD
$,/]0UN0Y 8u JO palinbel ae suodas uogipuod pejepdn
‘uoNe|siBa] JUSWUOHAUT S'PH PUR 8114 MBU JO LURS) asueuly
1B10JBUILLIOD BY} 8}e0NP9 0] peau Buissasd e s a1yl 0} oy~ 05 aoueldwo) Ausdold |e11swwo) seanieg Apedold asuetly BELTTETRENE] 5] ZL

Page 56

*Aymediad

ui papsenBejes pue AsiBey puer sy ybnouyy

poepiosel Ajewio) st diySIBUMO SJIOUROT BY] JBL unsus
Os[e JjIm }| ‘paunbsi sy uoloesues Apedosd e usym jom
jefa] oyy Aiduiis [im ss9004d Al0)epuew siyy Afleuonippy
PO0ED B {IIM ISOD BU) "SUIPESP Z10Z BY) JOIESU JHUN
ol i 460 og Nim ssev01d ay) Jo ued sisu Jo} sobieys
Jayy ebeys Ajiea sy 1e Joddns pue Jeyo sy dn axe)
om J| ‘esusdxe N8y e yiom auy) Jsow Bupepspun Joud,
£ SB SN 98N 0} PUSIU] PUB SN LUIM SUOISSNOSID Ul udaq
aaey Ansifioy pue sy "§Io pue A5siboi pue ey
YliM 3I0M 0} Jeak suo Joj uosiad [euonippe auQ 'Z10z soueul
Aq puej passysibaiun e seysibes o} jusweanbes ioymelg| - Ge- Se pug| pasgysifaiun jo uoyessibay saoiaes Auadold soueud " JOqUIBI 09x3 9 2

000.3 01/6002}000,3 60/800Z J000,3 80/.002§000.3 L0/9002 sjuawiisaaul /Bumes
yedwysaipuspuadag angenwny | oroge pue | aroqe pue | anoge pue | anoge pue Aouaioiy3 pasodoldusuiisanu) JuMn ssauisng ajeloaig olood
18A0 L1/010T §I8A0 01/600Z §10AC §0/800Z | 19A0 80/L00Z pasodoid/Asusidyd Jo siieled

ymosn | ajqey
/ Buiaeg 1 udad

S0UBULY JOJ JOGUIDI BARNOBXT

11-200Z uoyeredald jabpng
Z xipuaddy Aefuiien jo ybnosog uopuot



Page 57

Arewwingysix (¢ xipusddy) Alewwng feyded o100 8ANdex3] Z BA L 10|
91:¢l 900¢/L1/01
! | ]
(4% L29'vLL |L60'ST  |2€€6Z |S80°0F  6LL08  ¥Sl'9L 0003 2101 puels
0 006'CL 1000t 000°¢ 006°¢ 000‘e 006t nseg usaiyg ddueuwlopiad g Juswdojaraq [euopesiueBiQ 10} JaquIdjy aAiNdaXg
0s 1214 0 0 0 y61°z 12104 sappelq solopis| BuisnoH o} tequisy aandaxy
0 0021 6.8 G/8°C G682 z9g'e 2v8'6 SleH qog $32IAlag [B1D0S R UJ|eaH 10} J9qIB 9AINIaXT
0s1 06’8 00s 00¥'t 06s°z 08¥'vy 0c6°8 noleN uo g 9dueuUl] 10} JOqLUBLY BAIINDOXT
¥Z8 EL¥'¥8 989/l  6/€'8L 6GL'6L 68L'6Z |£0°0C AojeH ueug UOKEAISSUOD R JUSWILIOJIAUT 10} JOQUIBJ 3AIINDDXT
09 1822 0 0 0 1822 oSt Uy eyiysney| uoye.lousboy pue asiidiajug 10j JoqUIB 8ARNISXT
0zt S0L°L 0 0 0 G021 Sov Jaaue) unbiiIN f1vjes Aunwwo) pue swili) Joj soquisjy 9ARNIeXT
0 0.L0L  |0ge AsTAN 26 182°2 00g'8 yiely euio’ JUBWAA[OAU] AJUNWWOY 10} 1aGWIBI BAIINDSXT
0 L9¥'6€ 004 Liv'e 68L°0L  Z91'92 |0 Anueg z1 s|doad Buno g uaipiyg Joy Jsquisly aAnRnoaxg
ueysapy ebi0s9 J1ouno) ay} jo Jepea]
000.3. 000.3, 000.3, 0003, 000.3.  L1L/0L0Z - 80/2002 Jo]j1ounos SOIOJLI0g SAN9SXT
L1/0L0Z - 80/L00Z [eJ0L  L1-0LOZ  0L-600Z 60-800Z 80-L00Z pig Buipuny
0Tl °jgel ¥yddad $83Inosay
YIMo.9 anuaaay 1509 jenden jejo sjeiodion

¢ Xipuaddy

11/0102 01 80/2002 spig awweibold [ended - uoyesedaid jeb6png Asburiey Jo ybnouog uopuo



Page 58

tiol
9002/41/01 G1E)
s (g xipuaddy) OljopIog AQ UMOPYEBRIE [BNUUY

JA% 162°L - £62 - 424 - 98z 12 vzZs nseq uaiyq 8ouBULIOUad g Juswdojers(] [euolesIuBBIO JO) JOGUIBN SANEXT
(5 41 - yra - 8Yre - vze - 9511 - SOPHEI(] SOIOPIS] BuISNOH 104 JaqUISy oAlINdeXT
866°L £80°'G - 598 - G88°L 81 oLl Lig'L 2611 siueH qog $VUNIBG [BIO0S @ YIESH 10} JOQIBN SAINDSXT
3 068°L S S0z 0z- z9¢ z9z- [e74°] 019 86/ neljew oy 80UEUL 10} JOGUIBIN BAINBXT
$60°'c 9592 oy ¥59 e 001 988 €z yLL'Z 6.9 AoteH ueng UONBAISSUOD) B JUBWILOHAUT 10} J8qUIBN 9AINJOXT
01§ oL - o] - 0% - 16 0LS viz Uiy exiysne uonelsusbay pue osudieius 0} JaGuIB) aAINJaXT]
089 186 - Sil - ol - £9¢ 089 661 JoAURD UNBHIN A19jeg AIUNWILOD puB SWILD 10§ JSqUIBN SAIN0AXT
oy L18°1 - 871 - 191 - €1 ot 859 yjory euio JUSWISAJOAU| AUNUILLOD JO) JOGWBI BANND9XT
S62 0se's 08- gGv'L - - - 85Vl Si¢ £eY'e Anueg zn aidoad BunoA g UBIPIYD 104 1oqUISH SANOEXT
152 582 - 00l - - - 19 (K74 gLl ueyaspy 961000 [ounoy 8y} jo iepesT]
000,3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000,3 000,3 000.3 000.3 000.3 000,3
Yimoin sBuiseg YIMOoI0) sBuiaeg ymolro sBuireg ymois sBuineg Ymoin sBuireg 10§f1ouno) SO||0JH0d aAndaxy
aAfeIWIND Li/0102 01/6002 60/8002 80/L002
¢ xipuaddy - o01j0jl10d aAnNIaxg Aq uMop)ealq [enuuy - yimols @ sbuineg pajepljosuon
OHOJLIOd BAINDSXT AQ UMOPYESIY
L1200z uonesedald 1ebpng
£ Xipuaddy Aabunen Jo ybnosog uopuoT




Page 59 Agenda ltem 10
MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 21 AUGUST 2006

Councillors Councillors Bull (Chair), Cooke (Vice Chair), Bevan, Jones, Davies,
Winskill, Whyte (substituting for Newton)

Apologies Councillor Newton, substituted for by Councillor Whyte
MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

0SCO036. CHAIR'S WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Newton who was
substituted, according to Standing Orders, by Councillor Whyte.

OSCO37. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Haley, in response to points of clarification as to whether he
had an interest to declare sought clarification from the Legal
representative present as to whether he was required to make a
declaration as Executive Member - Environment. The Legal
representative (Mr Mitchison) responded that he did not believe that it
was necessary for Councillor Haley to declare an interest at this juncture
as he was attending the Committee to give evidence in relation to the
Executive decision that had been called—in to the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee and therefore was not participating in this Committee’s
decision making process.

0SCO038 URGENT BUSINESS

None.

OSCO039, CALL-IN OF THE EXECUTIVE DECISION RELATING TO THE
RECYCLING SERVICE

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee received the reports of the
Interim Director of Environmental services and the Monitoring Officer, on
the circumstances of the Call-in of the decision of the Executive, in
relation to the Recycling Contract.

With the consent of the Chair of the Committee, the main signatory of
the Call-in outlined the reasons for the Call-in as detailed in the attached
papers. Some further concerns raised and included:

e The decision not to enter into formal and binding arbitration with
the contractor RWS.

e Why work on drawing up a new contract and a tendering process
had not begun earlier.




Page 60

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 AUGUST 2006

e The ability of the Council to deliver the service in-house.

¢ Why the existing contract could not be extended with the existing
contractor RWS.

e The impact on staff currently delivering the service and employed
by RWS.

e That insufficient information had been provided in the report to the
Executive, about the financial situation including possible loss of
external funding, pension provision and the likely outcome of
arbitration.

It was requested that the Committee take evidence from a Director of
RWS.

In response to questions from the Committee the Director of RWS
indicated that in his opinion:

e RWS could tailor the service provided to meet the Council’s
requirements.

e RWS had increased the collection of recyclable materials
considerably.

e The report to the Executive had insufficient information.

e There was no reason for not going to arbitration as RWS
wished.

The Monitoring Officer's Representative advised the Committee that
according to investigation, the original decision of the Executive taken on
25 July 2006 in respect of recycling services was within the policy and
budgetary frameworks. However, this did not prevent the Committee
questioning the merit of the decision taken even though it was the
opinion of the Monitoring Officer that the RWS contract could not have
been extended because it was not compliant with EU regulations.

The Interim Director of Environmental Services, outlined the reasons
why the Council was unwilling to enter in to arbitration with RWS and
addressed the issues that had been raised in the Call-In, offering
extended details to those set out in the Report in response to the specific
issues raised in the Call-In. This included the issues over the
contributions RWS had made to the efficiency of recycling capacity
within the borough. It was also established that the decision to bring the
service back in-house had been largely based on what future
aspirations/provisions the Council wanted to provide in a scheme of
services that has a rapidly changing agenda. The Council had to decide
for itself on what provision it wanted in the future and thus needed to
look at the policy framework by bringing the service in-house and




Page 61

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 21 AUGUST 2006

reconsidering it in order to create innovative and leading-edge services.

RESOLVED:

The Committee resolved to exclude the press and public from the
meeting in accordance with provisions of the Council’s
Constitution.

0SCO040, EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Committee moved into part two of the Agenda (the Exempt part)

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair




Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny - Enterprise & Regeneration
	7 Budget Scrutiny - Crime & Community Safety
	8 Budget Scrutiny - Leader
	9 Budget Scrutiny - Finance
	10 Minutes

